FLOW INTERNATIONAL CORP Form S-4/A January 08, 2009

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 8, 2009 Registration No. 333-155588

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549 Amendment No. 1 to

Form S-4
REGISTRATION STATEMENT
UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

FLOW INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Washington 3569 91-1104842

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

(Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number)

(I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

23500 64th Avenue South Kent, WA 98032 (253) 850-3500

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of Registrant s principal executive offices)

Flow International Corporation 23500 64th Avenue South Kent, WA 98032 (253) 850-3500

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:

Robert Jaffe K&L Gates LLP 925 Fourth Avenue Suite 2900 Seattle, WA 98104 (206) 623-7580 Robert J. Diercks Foster Pepper PLLC 1111 Third Ave., Suite 3400 Seattle, WA 98126 (206) 447-8924

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after the effective date of this Registration Statement and the satisfaction or waiver of all other conditions under the merger agreement described herein.

If the securities being registered on this Form are being offered in connection with the formation of a holding company and there is compliance with General Instruction G, check the following box. o

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box, and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer o Accelerated filer b Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting company o (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of Securities to be Registered	Amount to be Registered	Proposed Maximum Offering Price per Share	Proposed Maximum Aggregate Offering Price	Amount of Registration Fee
Common Stock \$0.01 par	g	Pro Proces	g	
value(1)	N/A(2)	\$8.97(3)	\$56,000,000(4)	\$2,200.80(5)(6)
Contingent Value Rights(7)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

- (1) This registration statement relates to common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, of the registrant issuable to holders of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, of OMAX Corporation (OMAX) in the proposed merger of OMAX with a wholly-owned subsidiary of the registrant.
- (2) The amount to be registered of Flow common stock which may be issuable to holders of OMAX common stock and options in connection with the proposed transaction described in this registration statement has been omitted pursuant to Rule 457(o).
- (3) Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee required by Section 6(b) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, equal to the product obtained by dividing \$56,000,000, which is the proposed maximum aggregate offering price for the OMAX shares, by 6,240,478, which is the maximum number of OMAX shares (including shares issuable upon the exercise of all outstanding options) to be exchanged and cancelled in connection with the merger described herein.
- (4) The proposed maximum aggregate offering price is based on the sum of (i) \$4,000,000, which is the total value of the Flow common stock to be issued at the effective date of the merger, and (ii) \$52,000,000, which is the maximum value of Flow common stock which may be issued pursuant to contingent value rights and paid on the third anniversary of the closing date of the merger (or earlier if a permitted interim election is made, as more fully described herein) based on the average closing share price of Flow common stock for the six-month period ending two business days prior to the third anniversary of the closing date of the merger.
- (5) Based on the currently applicable registration fee of \$39.30 per \$1,000,000 of securities registered.

- (6) Previously paid.
- (7) Each share of OMAX common stock will receive the right to additional cash or Flow common stock, contingent upon Flow common stock trading at an average share price of at least \$7.00 for the six months ending thirty-six months after the closing (or earlier, if an interim election is made by the holder as permitted). The contingent consideration ranges on a straight-line basis from a value of \$5,000,000 if the average share price is equal to \$7.00, to a maximum of \$52,000,000 if the average share price is \$14.00 or more, all as more fully described in the merger agreement as amended.

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission acting pursuant to said Section 8(a) may determine.

Table of Contents

The information in this proxy statement/prospectus is not complete and may be changed. Flow may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the securities and exchange commission is effective. This proxy statement/prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED JANUARY 8, 2009

MERGER PROPOSAL YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

To OMAX Shareholders:

The boards of directors of Flow International Corporation and OMAX Corporation have each unanimously approved Flow s acquisition of OMAX pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated September 9, 2008, by and among Flow, OMAX, Orange Acquisition Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow, certain shareholders of OMAX, and John B. Cheung, Inc. as Shareholders Representative through a merger transaction, as amended by the First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated November 10, 2008.

If the merger agreement and its amendment are approved and the merger is subsequently completed, each share of OMAX common stock outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, other than dissenting shares, will be canceled and automatically converted into the right to receive a per share portion of the merger consideration, which is comprised of cash, Flow common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, and additional cash and/or shares of Flow common stock on a contingent basis, as discussed below. Options to purchase shares of OMAX common stock will become vested and will exercise with the consent of the optionholder, and will be exchanged for the right to receive the merger consideration discussed below, reduced by any applicable payroll, income tax, or other withholding taxes, loans, etc.

The total amount of cash to be paid by Flow at closing is approximately \$71,000,000, subject to adjustments (which adjustments include an employee retention pool of approximately \$3,300,000, legal counsel fees of \$7,000,000, transaction expenses, and other adjustments) and an escrow, and including a promissory note as described below. The total number of shares to be issued by Flow at closing will reflect a market value of \$4,000,000.

At the third anniversary of the closing of the merger, each share of OMAX common stock may be entitled to receive additional cash or Flow common stock as more fully described in the merger agreement as amended, contingent upon Flow common stock trading at an average share price of at least \$7.00 for the six months ending thirty-six months after the closing. This additional consideration is referred to as the contingent consideration, and ranges on a straight-line basis from \$5,000,000 if the average share price is equal to \$7.00, to a maximum of \$52,000,000 if the average share price is \$14.00 or more. If Flow chooses to distribute Flow common stock in lieu of cash as contingent consideration, the number of shares distributed will be based on the average share price described above, or, if an interim election is made as described below, on the basis of the interim average share price.

OMAX shareholders may, under certain circumstances, make an election on an interim basis with respect to the contingent consideration. If, between the last day of the sixth full month after the closing and the last day of the thirty-fifth full month after the closing, the average daily closing share price of Flow common stock for the trailing six-month period quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market is equal to or greater than \$7.00, former OMAX shareholders may make a one-time election to receive contingent consideration on the basis of the interim average share price instead of the average share price calculated on the thirty-sixth month after closing, all as more fully

described in the merger agreement as amended.

As of Januar	ry 2, 2009, there were 4,74	1,128 shares and options for 1,499,350 shares of	OMAX common stock
outstanding,	which would result in a pe	er share cash consideration of approximately \$[] and a per share stock
consideratio	n of approximately [] shares of Flow common stock based on the shar	re price of Flow common stock
as of [], 2009, not including the	contingent consideration.	

Flow common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol FLOW. On [], 2009, the closing sale price of a share of Flow common stock was \$[].

The merger cannot be completed unless OMAX shareholders approve the adoption of the merger agreement as amended at its special meeting of shareholders. More detailed information about Flow, OMAX and the proposed merger is contained in this proxy statement/prospectus. We encourage you to carefully read this proxy statement/prospectus before voting, including the section entitled Risk Factors beginning on page 17.

The OMAX board of directors unanimously recommends that OMAX shareholders vote FOR the adoption of the merger agreement as amended.

The date, time and place of the special meeting of shareholders are as follows:

[], 2009 8:00 a.m. Pacific Standard Time (PST) 21409 72nd Avenue South Kent, Washington 98032

Your vote is very important. Whether or not you plan to attend OMAX s special meeting of shareholders, please take the time to vote by completing and mailing the enclosed proxy card.

Sincerely,

Dr. John B. Cheung *Chairman* OMAX Corporation

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THIS TRANSACTION OR THE SECURITIES OF FLOW TO BE ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE MERGER, OR DETERMINED IF THIS PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

This proxy statement/prospectus is dated [], 2009, and is first being mailed to OMAX shareholders on or about [], 2009.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This proxy statement/prospectus incorporates important business and financial information about Flow International Corporation and OMAX Corporation that is not included in or delivered with this proxy statement/prospectus. With respect to Flow, certain important business and financial information about Flow has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the SEC, but has not been included in or delivered with this proxy statement/prospectus. For a listing of documents incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus, please see the section entitled Where You Can Find More Information beginning on page 114 of this proxy statement/prospectus.

Flow will provide you with copies of information relating to Flow, without charge, upon written or oral request to:

FLOW INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

23500 64th Avenue South Kent, WA 98032 Attention: Investor Relations Telephone: (253) 850-3500

TO OBTAIN TIMELY DELIVERY, YOU MUST REQUEST THE INFORMATION NO LATER THAN FIVE BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE DATE ON WHICH YOU SUBMIT YOUR PROXY OR ATTEND THE MEETING. PLEASE REQUEST DOCUMENTS FROM FLOW NO LATER THAN [], 2009. UPON REQUEST, FLOW WILL MAIL ANY DOCUMENTS TO YOU BY FIRST CLASS MAIL BY THE NEXT BUSINESS DAY.

In addition, you may obtain information about Flow from Flow s website, http://www.flowcorp.com, or by sending an email to info@flowcorp.com. Information contained on Flow s website does not constitute part of this proxy statement/prospectus.

OMAX will provide you with copies of information relating to OMAX, without charge, upon written or oral request to:

OMAX CORPORATION

21409 72nd Avenue South Kent, WA 98032 Attention: Investor Relations Telephone: (253) 872-2300

TO OBTAIN TIMELY DELIVERY, YOU MUST REQUEST THE INFORMATION NO LATER THAN FIVE BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE DATE ON WHICH YOU SUBMIT YOUR PROXY OR ATTEND THE MEETING. PLEASE REQUEST DOCUMENTS FROM OMAX NO LATER THAN [], 2009. UPON REQUEST, OMAX WILL MAIL ANY DOCUMENTS TO YOU BY FIRST CLASS MAIL BY THE NEXT BUSINESS DAY.

In addition, you may obtain information about OMAX from OMAX s website, http://www.omax.com, or by sending an email to omax@omax.com. Information contained on OMAX s website does not constitute part of this proxy statement/prospectus.

You should rely only on the information contained in, or incorporated by reference into, this proxy statement/prospectus in deciding how to vote on each of the proposals. No one has been authorized to provide you with information that is different from that contained in, or incorporated by reference into, this proxy statement/prospectus. This proxy statement/prospectus is dated [], 2009. You should not assume that the information contained in, or incorporated by reference into, this proxy statement/prospectus is accurate as of any date other than that date.

This proxy statement/prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy, any securities, or the solicitation of a proxy, in any jurisdiction to or from any person to whom it is unlawful to make any such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. Information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus regarding Flow and Orange Acquisition Corporation has been provided by Flow and Orange Acquisition Corporation and information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus regarding OMAX has been provided by OMAX.

OMAX CORPORATION 21409 72nd Avenue South Kent, WA 98032 (253) 872-2300

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS To Be Held [], 2009

Dear Shareholders of OMAX Corporation:

You are cordially invited to a special meeting of shareholders of OMAX Corporation at its headquarters located at 21409 72nd Avenue South, Kent, WA 98032, on [], 2009, at 8:00 a.m. Pacific Standard Time (PST). Only shareholders of record who hold shares of OMAX Corporation common stock at the close of business on [], 2009, the record date for the special meeting, are entitled to notice of and to vote at the special meeting and any adjournments or postponements of the special meeting.

At the special meeting, you will be asked to consider and vote upon and approve the following proposals:

- 1. Adoption of the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 9, 2008, by and among Flow International Corporation, Orange Acquisition Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow International Corporation, and OMAX Corporation, as amended by the First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of November 10, 2008.
- 2. Adjournment or postponement of the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies if there are insufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to approve the adoption of the merger agreement as amended, which we refer to as the adjournment proposal.

No other business will be conducted at the special meeting. These proposals are described more fully in this proxy statement/prospectus. Please give your careful attention to all of the information included in, or incorporated by reference into, this proxy statement/prospectus.

OMAX Corporation s board of directors has unanimously approved the adoption of the merger agreement as amended, and recommends that OMAX shareholders vote FOR adoption of the merger agreement as amended and FOR the proposal to grant discretionary authority to OMAX management to vote shareholder shares to adjourn or postpone the special meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes to approve the adoption of the merger agreement as amended.

Holders of OMAX common stock have the right to dissent from the merger and assert dissenters—rights provided the proper procedures of Chapter 23B.13 of the Washington Business Corporation Act are followed. A copy of 23B.13 of the Washington Business Corporation Act is attached as Annex C to the proxy statement/prospectus that accompanies this notice.

This proxy statement/prospectus contains detailed information about OMAX, Flow International Corporation, and the proposed merger. We urge you to carefully read this proxy statement/prospectus in its entirety. In particular, see the section entitled Risk Factors beginning on page 17 of this proxy statement/prospectus for a discussion of the risks related to the merger. For specific instructions on how to vote your shares, please refer to the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled The Special Meeting of OMAX Shareholders beginning on page 59.

Whether or not you plan to attend the special meeting, please vote as soon as possible so that your shares are represented at the meeting. If you do not vote, it may make it more difficult for OMAX Corporation to adopt the merger agreement and make it more difficult for OMAX to achieve a quorum at the special meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

James M. O Connor Secretary Kent, Washington

[], 2009

Table of Contents

	Page
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE MERGER AND SPECIAL MEETING OF OMAX	iv
GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS	iv
SUMMARY OF THE MERGER	1
The Companies	1
Structure of the Merger	2
Anticipated Synergies Following the Merger	2
Consideration in the Merger	2
No Parachute Payments	4
Ownership of Flow Stock by OMAX Shareholders After the Merger	4
Listing on the NASDAQ Global Market of Flow Shares Issued Pursuant to the Merger	5
Management of the Combined Company After the Merger	5
Treatment of OMAX Options	5
Shareholders Representative	5
Recommendation of Board of Directors to OMAX Shareholders	5
No Review by an OMAX Financial Advisor	5
Litigation between Flow and OMAX	6
Risk Factors	6
Share Ownership of OMAX s Directors and Executive Officers	6
Interests of OMAX s Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger	6
Employee Retention Pool	6
Regulatory Filings and Approvals Must be Obtained	7
Flow will List Shares of Flow Common Stock Issued to OMAX Shareholders on the NASDAQ Global	
Market	7
Restrictions on the Ability to Sell Flow Common Stock	7
Dissenters Rights	7
Differences between the Rights of Flow Shareholders and OMAX Shareholders	7
Accounting Treatment of the Merger	7
U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger	8
Conditions to Completion of the Merger	8
Prohibition from Soliciting Other Offers	9
Termination of the Merger Agreement	10
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF FLOW	11
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF OMAX	12
SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL DATA	13
COMPARATIVE HISTORICAL AND UNAUDITED PRO FORMA PER SHARE DATA	14
COMPARATIVE PER SHARE MARKET PRICE DATA	15
Dividends	16
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	16
RISK FACTORS	17
Risks Related to the Merger	17
Risks Related to Flow s Industry and Business	20
Risks Related to Ownership of Flow Common Stock	23
Risks Related to OMAX	24

Table of Contents

	Page
PROPOSAL ONE THE MERGER	25
Background of the Merger	25
Reasons for the Merger	32
Recommendation of OMAX Board of Directors	34
Interests of OMAX Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger	35
Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences	37
Accounting Treatment of the Merger	39
Regulatory Approvals	39
Restrictions on Sales of Shares of Flow Common Stock Received in the Merger	40
Listing on the NASDAQ Global Market of Flow Shares Issued Pursuant to the Merger	40
Dissenters Rights	40
AGREEMENTS RELATED TO THE MERGER	43
The Merger Agreement	43
Voting Agreements	57
Affiliate Agreements	58
PROPOSAL TWO ADJOURNMENT OR POSTPONEMENT OF SPECIAL MEETING	58
Approval of Adjournment or Postponement of OMAX s Special Meeting	58
THE SPECIAL MEETING OF OMAX SHAREHOLDERS	59
General	59
Date, Time and Place of the Special Meeting	59
Purpose of the OMAX Special Meeting	59
Recommendation of the OMAX Board of Directors	59
Admission to the Special Meeting	59
Record Date and Shareholders Entitled to Vote	60
How to Vote Your Shares	60
Quorum, Adjournment and Postponement	60
Required Vote and Abstentions	60
Voting by OMAX Directors and Executive Officers	61
Revoking Your Proxy	61
Other Matters	61
Solicitation of Proxies and Expenses	61
INFORMATION REGARDING OMAX S BUSINESS	62
MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF	
OPERATIONS FOR OMAX	68
OMAX STOCK OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND OF PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS	80
OMAX EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	82
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND OTHER INFORMATION	86
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions of Flow	86
Flow Director Independence	86
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions of OMAX	86
OMAX Director Independence	86
MANAGEMENT OF THE COMBINED COMPANY AFTER THE MERGER	87
Executive Officers	87
<u>Directors</u>	88

ii

Table of Contents

	Page
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	90
COMPARATIVE RIGHTS OF FLOW SHAREHOLDERS AND OMAX SHAREHOLDERS	104
MATERIAL CONTRACTS BETWEEN FLOW AND OMAX	111
Option Agreement	111
<u>ADJOURNMENTS</u>	112
SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS FOR FLOW S FISCAL YEAR 2009 ANNUAL MEETING	112
SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS FOR OMAX S FISCAL YEAR 2009 ANNUAL MEETING	113
<u>EXPERTS</u>	113
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	113
<u>Information on Flow s Web Site</u>	115
Information on OMAX s Web Site	115
ANNEX A MERGER AGREEMENT	A-1
ANNEX B FIRST AMENDMENT TO MERGER AGREEMENT	B-1
ANNEX C DISSENTERS RIGHTS STATUTE	C-1
ANNEX D OMAX FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	D-1
ANNEX E FORMS OF OMAX VOTING AGREEMENTS	E-1
ANNEX F INTERIM ELECTION FORM	F-1
<u>EX-2.1</u>	
EX-2.2	
EX-5.1 EX-10.11	
EX-10.13	
<u>EX-23.1</u>	
<u>EX-23.2</u>	
:::	

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE MERGER AND SPECIAL MEETING OF OMAX

The following are some questions that you, as a shareholder of OMAX, may have regarding the merger and the special meeting of OMAX shareholders and brief answers to such questions. Flow and OMAX urge you to read carefully the entirety of this proxy statement/prospectus because the information in this section does not provide all the information that may be important to you with respect to the adoption of the merger agreement or the issuance of Flow common stock in connection with the merger. Additional information is also contained in the annexes to this proxy statement/prospectus.

GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q: Why am I receiving this proxy statement/prospectus?

A: Flow has agreed to acquire OMAX under the terms of an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 9, 2008, by and among OMAX, Flow, Orange Acquisition Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow, certain shareholders of OMAX, and John B. Cheung, Inc. as Shareholders Representative, which was amended by the First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated November 10, 2008. We refer to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, as amended, included in this proxy statement/prospectus as the merger agreement. Please see Agreements Related to the Merger The Merger Agreement beginning on page 43 of this proxy statement/prospectus for a description of the material terms of the merger agreement. A copy of the merger agreement is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex A.

In order to complete the merger, OMAX shareholders must adopt the merger agreement, and all other conditions to the consummation of the merger must be satisfied or waived. OMAX will hold a special meeting of its shareholders to obtain this approval.

This proxy statement/prospectus contains important information about both Flow and OMAX and the merger, the merger agreement and the special meeting of the shareholders of OMAX, and you should read this proxy statement/prospectus carefully.

Your vote is very important. We encourage you to vote as soon as possible. The enclosed voting materials allow you to vote your OMAX shares without attending OMAX s special meeting. For more specific information on how to vote, please see the questions and answers below and the sections entitled The Special Meeting of OMAX Shareholders How To Vote Your Shares on page 60 of this proxy statement/prospectus.

Q: When do you expect the merger to be completed?

A: We are working to complete the merger by the early in calendar year 2009. However, it is possible that factors outside of our control could require us to complete the merger at a later time or not complete it at all. For example, OMAX shareholders must first approve the merger agreement at the special meeting. We expect to complete the merger as soon as reasonably practicable.

Q: Where can I find more information about Flow and OMAX?

A: You can find more information about Flow and OMAX from reading this proxy statement/prospectus and the various sources described in this proxy statement/prospectus under the section entitled Where You Can Find

More Information beginning on page 114 of this proxy statement/prospectus.

Q: What do I need to do now?

A: After you carefully read this proxy statement/prospectus, mail your signed proxy card in the enclosed return envelope. Alternatively, you may transmit your proxy by following instructions on the proxy card. In order to assure that your vote is recorded, please vote your proxy as soon as possible even if you currently plan to attend your meeting in person.

iv

Table of Contents

Q: Why is my vote important?

A: If you do not return your proxy card or vote in person at the special meeting, it could be more difficult for OMAX to obtain the necessary quorum to transact business at its special meeting. In addition, your failure to vote will have the same effect as a vote against the adoption of the merger agreement.

Q: Can I change my vote after I have mailed my proxy card?

A: You can change your vote at any time before your proxy card is voted at your company s special meeting. You can do this in one of three ways:

delivering a valid, later-dated proxy by mail before the special meeting;

delivering a signed written notice to the OMAX company Secretary before the special meeting that you have revoked your proxy; or

voting by ballot at OMAX special meeting. Your attendance at the special meeting alone will not revoke your proxy.

Q: Should I send in my stock certificates now?

A: No. If OMAX shareholders approve the adoption of the merger agreement, after the merger is completed, Flow will send OMAX shareholders written instructions for exchanging their stock certificates.

Q: When and where is the OMAX special meeting? (See page 59)

A: The special meeting of OMAX shareholders will begin promptly at 8:00 a.m., local time, on [], 2009, at its headquarters located at 21409 72nd Ave South, Kent, WA 98032. Please allow ample time for the check-in procedures.

Q: Can I attend the OMAX special meeting? (See page 59)

A: You are entitled to attend the special meeting only if you were an OMAX shareholder as of the close of business on [], 2009, or if you hold a valid proxy for the special meeting.

Q: What is the vote of OMAX shareholders required to adopt the merger agreement? (See pages 60-61)

A: The affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding shares of OMAX common stock entitled to vote at the special meeting, voting together as a single class, is required to adopt the merger agreement.

Q: As a OMAX shareholder, how can I vote? (See page 60)

A: Registered shareholders as of the record date may vote in person at the special meeting or by completing, signing and dating the enclosed proxy card and return it in the prepaid envelope provided. Alternatively, you may transmit your proxy by following the internet or fax instructions on the proxy card.

For a more detailed explanation of the voting procedures, please see the section entitled The Special Meeting of OMAX Shareholders How To Vote Your Shares beginning on page 60 of this proxy statement/prospectus.

Q: What happens if I do not indicate how to vote on my proxy card?

A: If you sign and send in your proxy card and do not indicate how you want to vote, your proxy will be counted as a vote FOR the proposals being considered.

Q: As a OMAX shareholder, who can help answer my questions?

A: If you are a OMAX shareholder and would like additional copies of this proxy statement/prospectus, or if you have questions about the merger, including the procedures for voting your shares, you should contact by letter or phone:

James M. O Connor, Secretary OMAX Corporation 21409 72nd Ave. South Kent, WA 98032

Telephone: (800) 838-0343 or (253) 872-2300

V

SUMMARY OF THE MERGER

This summary highlights selected information from this document and may not contain all of the information that is important to you. To understand the merger fully and for a more complete description of the legal terms of the merger, you should read carefully this entire document, including the merger agreement, the amendment to the merger agreement and the other documents to which we have referred you. See Where You Can Find More Information beginning on page 106. Page references are included in this summary to direct you to a more complete description of the topics.

Throughout this document, unless otherwise indicated, OMAX refers to OMAX Corporation and Flow refers to Flow International Corporation. We refer to the merger between OMAX and Flow as the merger, and the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 9, 2008, between OMAX, Flow, Orange Acquisition Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow, certain shareholders of OMAX, and John B. Cheung, Inc. as Shareholders Representative, as amended by the First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated November 10, 2008, as the merger agreement.

The Companies

Flow International Corporation 23500 64th Avenue South Kent, WA 98032

Tel: 253-850-3500, 800-446-FLOW

http://www.flowcorp.com

Flow International Corporation (NASDAQ: FLOW) is the world leader in the development and manufacture of ultrahigh-pressure waterjet technology, and a leading provider of robotics and assembly equipment. Flow provides technologically advanced, environmentally-sound solutions to the manufacturing and industrial cleaning markets.

Flow s roots date back to the early 1970s, when former research scientists from Boeing founded Flow Research. Their mission was to develop new businesses based on advanced technologies. The first technology commercialized by that company was the use of an ultrahigh-pressure waterjet as an industrial cutting tool. Flow later invented, patented, and perfected the world s first abrasive waterjet system to cut hard materials up to 12 inches thick.

Since 1974, Flow has delivered more than 8,500 waterjet and abrasive waterjet systems to customers in more than 45 countries. With its Corporate Headquarters in Kent, Washington, Flow now employs more than 700 employees in offices in Indiana, Michigan, Canada, Brazil, Germany, UK, Argentina, Spain, Italy, France, Taiwan, Japan, and China. Today, Flow s core markets have grown to include aerospace, automotive, job and machine shops, paper, food, art and architecture, industrial cleaning, food processing and other specialty applications. Flow s global preeminence can be attributed to its focus on key areas including technology leadership, providing total systems solutions, new product development through extensive research and development, expanding applications within core markets and an unrelenting focus on customer success through system reliability and worldwide technical support from the largest service team focused on waterjet and ultrahigh-pressure technology in the world.

OMAX Corporation 21409 72nd Ave South Kent, WA 98032

Telephone: 1-800-838-0343 or 253-872-2300

http://www.omax.com

OMAX is based in Kent, Washington, and is a leading provider of precision-engineered, computer-controlled, two-axis abrasivejet systems for use in the general manufacturing environment. Abrasive waterjet systems are essentially machine cutting tools that control, through the use of a computer, the cutting of materials like plate steel, titanium, or other hard surfaces, through use of a thin stream or beam of water subjected to ultra high pressure and mixed with an abrasive-like sand or garnet.

1

Table of Contents

OMAX Corporation was established in 1993 to commercialize a new motion control technology that is particularly useful in abrasivejet machining. The founders, Dr. John H. Olsen and Dr. John B. Cheung, are both leading experts in the field of waterjet technology, and Dr. Olsen, as one of the founders of Flow, developed the first high-pressure intensifier pump in the early 1970 s. OMAX has hundreds of man-years of waterjet experience within its organization.

OMAX was established to take advantage of a patented motion control technology described as Compute First Move Later. This technology uses the computer to calculate the velocity of a tool path at the resolution desired (typically over 2,000 points per inch) allowing complete control over the motion of an abrasivejet, and allowing for precise, rapid machining.

Dr. Olsen was also instrumental in the development of the more efficient crankshaft high-pressure water pump. The OMAX JetMachining® Centers are sold through a well-established and growing network of distributors. Each distributor has already been successful in sales and service of conventional machine tools and is carefully selected for the ability to provide superior customer service before, during, and after the sale. In addition, OMAX Service Technicians are available for expert installation, training, maintenance, and repair assistance.

OMAX has over 1,800 abrasive jet systems installed in over forty countries throughout the world.

As of September 30, 2008, OMAX had total book assets of approximately \$28.2 million, and total consolidated shareholders equity of approximately \$10.5 million.

Orange Acquisition Corporation 23500 64th Avenue South Kent, WA 98032 Tel: 253-850-3500, 800-446-FLOW

Orange Acquisition Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow that was incorporated in Washington in August 2008. Orange Acquisition Corporation does not engage in any operations and exists solely to facilitate the merger.

The internet addresses provided in this proxy statement/prospectus are textual references only. The Flow and OMAX websites are not part of this proxy statement/prospectus and the information contained in, or that can be accessed through, these websites is not part of this proxy statement/prospectus and should not be relied upon in making an investment decision.

Structure of the Merger (See page 43)

The merger agreement provides for the merger of Orange Acquisition Corporation, a newly formed, wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow, with and into OMAX, which we refer to as the merger. OMAX will survive the merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow.

Anticipated Synergies Following the Merger

Flow expects to realize synergies following the merger from a number of sources. These include cost reductions from combining the two companies purchasing, and reductions in overlapping general and administrative, sales and marketing, information technology and engineering expenses. These also include increased product development and improved offerings to customers, the expanded use of OMAX s distribution channels and Flow s direct sales force, and integrating the companies technical service to enhance global customer service.

Consideration in the Merger (See page 43)

Upon completion of the merger, each share of OMAX common stock outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, other than those shares held by shareholders exercising dissenters—rights, will be canceled and automatically converted into the right to receive a per share portion of the merger consideration, which is comprised of cash, shares of Flow common stock, par value \$0.01 per share (subject to adjustment), and additional cash and/or shares of Flow common stock on a contingent basis, as discussed below. In lieu of any fractional share resulting from the exchange, each OMAX shareholder will also be entitled to receive an amount of

2

Table of Contents

cash equal to the value of the fractional share remaining after aggregating all the shares of Flow common stock such shareholder would otherwise be entitled to receive in connection with the merger. The total amount of cash to be paid to OMAX shareholders at closing is approximately \$71 million, subject to adjustments (which adjustments include an employee retention pool of approximately \$3.3 million, legal counsel fees of \$7 million, transaction expenses, and other adjustments) and an escrow comprised of a promissory note as described below. A total number of shares equal in value to \$4 million will be issued by Flow at closing, based upon the closing share price for Flow common stock for the ten trading days ending two business days before the closing. Flow shareholders will continue to hold the Flow shares they currently own.

Of the \$71 million in cash consideration, \$9 million has already been paid into escrow by Flow, and \$8.45 million will be in the form of a note to be held in escrow for 18 months in the event of any indemnity claims under the merger agreement. The balance of \$53.5 million will be paid using funds from Flow s credit facilities and current cash. Flow will draw \$35 million as a term note and expects to pay the remaining \$18.5 million as a combination of cash and a draw on its revolving line at closing, using cash on hand to repay OMAX s outstanding credit line.

Subject to the interim election option described below, the contingent consideration in the merger consists of the right to receive up to \$52 million, paid pro rata to the former OMAX shareholders on the third anniversary of the closing of the merger (or at such time that an interim election is made as described below). The amount of contingent consideration to be paid, if any, is dependent upon the average daily closing share price for Flow common stock for the six (6) months ending thirty-six (36) months after the closing of the merger, which we refer to as the average share price is:

- a. less than or equal to \$6.99, no additional payment or distribution shall be made;
- b. equal to or greater than \$7.00, an additional \$5 million shall be paid to the former OMAX shareholders; or
- c. between \$7.01 and \$14.00, additional shares of Flow common stock shall be derived on a straight line interpolation basis between \$5 million and \$52 million and distributed to the former OMAX shareholders accordingly.

Flow may at its option distribute Flow common stock in lieu of cash as contingent consideration, in which case the number of shares distributed will be based on the average share price described above, or, if an interim election is made as described below, on the basis of the interim average share price.

Former OMAX shareholders will have the right, under certain circumstances, to make interim elections with respect to the contingent consideration if, between the last day of the sixth (6th) full month after the closing of the merger and ending on the last day of the thirty-fifth (35th) full month after the closing of the merger, the average daily closing share price of Flow common stock for the trailing six-month period quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market is equal to or greater than \$7.00, which we refer to as the interim average share price, each former OMAX shareholder may elect to receive contingent consideration on the basis of the interim average share price instead of the average share price described earlier. This interim election can only be made once by each former OMAX shareholder for all shares formerly held, any interim election is permanent and may not be revoked, and any interim election will also be subject to the terms and conditions of the escrow agreement. A form of the escrow agreement has been filed as an exhibit to the S-4 registration statement filed with the SEC. This form of escrow agreement may vary substantially from the final form of escrow agreement. Any interim election will be reported to Flow by each former OMAX shareholder on a form attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex F. The election may only be made during the first fifteen days of the month following the sixth (6th) full calendar month after the closing of the merger, and each consecutive calendar month period thereafter, through the first fifteen days of the thirty-sixth (36th) month after the closing, with reference to the interim average share price occurring during the prior six months then elapsed. For example, if the closing of the merger occurs on February 15, 2009, and the interim average share price for the 6 months beginning

March 1, 2009 and ending August 30, 2009 is \$7.50, then an election can be made on a \$7.50 basis between September 1, 2009 and September 15, 2009.

3

Table of Contents

The per share stock consideration in the merger will be adjusted to reflect fully the effect of any stock split, reverse stock split, subdivisions, stock dividend (including any dividend or distribution of securities convertible into Flow common stock or OMAX common stock), reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification combination or exchange of shares or other like change with respect to Flow common stock or OMAX common stock having a record date on or after the date of the merger agreement and prior to the effective time of the merger.

At the closing, an amount equal to \$8.45 million, composed of an unsecured promissory note will not be distributed to or made available for holders of OMAX common stock but rather will be allocated to be held in escrow.

The total consideration withheld will not be distributed to or made available for holders of OMAX common stock but rather will be deposited by Flow with, and held by The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company or other bank or trust company as Flow may choose in its discretion, as escrow agent, in an escrow fund in accordance with an escrow agreement, as further described in the merger agreement. This escrow will fund payments related to net working capital as required by the merger agreement and will secure claims by Flow or the surviving corporation for indemnification, in accordance with and subject to the terms of the merger agreement. Except for certain limited circumstances, the escrow will be Flow s sole and exclusive remedy for claims against OMAX shareholders. The release of the escrow funds will promptly occur 18 months after the closing of the transaction, and will be subject to the terms of the merger agreement and of the escrow agreement. Interest accruing to the escrow amounts will become part of the escrowed funds and, for purposes of distribution, such interest will be distributed after the principal amount.

The aggregate total value of consideration to be paid in the merger, including if the maximum aggregate contingent consideration is paid, is \$127 million. There is no limit in the merger agreement on Flow s share price after which either party would be able to terminate the agreement. Based on the share price of Flow common stock as of [], a total of approximately [] shares of Flow common stock will be issued as the total of all per share stock consideration at closing, and approximately \$71 million in cash will be delivered as the total of all per share cash consideration at closing, subject to adjustment. Based on the share price of Flow common stock as of [] no per share contingent consideration would be issued in connection with the merger to holders of shares of OMAX common stock.

No Parachute Payments (See page 51)

The executive officers of OMAX will continue as officers and employees of OMAX and Flow and will not receive any termination payments or other payments in connection with the merger that would be parachute payments as defined in Section 280G(b)(2) of the Code. James M. O. Connor, CFO of OMAX, will be paid a one-time bonus of \$90,000 at the closing of the merger for his particular efforts in connection with the merger. The executive officers of OMAX will participate in the employee retention bonus pool in the same manner as all other employees. For a description of the employee retention bonus pool, see the section entitled Employee Retention Pool beginning on page 35 of this proxy statement/prospectus. As with all options to purchase OMAX common stock, unvested options held by executive officers will be vested immediately prior to closing, pursuant to the same plan provisions as unvested options held by all other employees.

Ownership of Flow Stock by OMAX Shareholders After the Merger

Immediately following the merger, based upon the closing sale price of Flow common stock as of [], 2009, the former shareholders of OMAX will own approximately [] shares of Flow common stock. Assuming that the contingent consideration is paid entirely in stock, and the maximum possible contingent consideration is paid, up to an additional 3,714,286 shares of Flow common stock, based upon an average daily closing share price of \$14.00 per share for the six months ending thirty-six months after closing, (or earlier pursuant to permitted interim elections, if

any), may also be issued to the former shareholders of OMAX if the requisite contingencies are met. If the merger had closed on November 10, 2008, the date of the amendment to the merger agreement, the shareholders of OMAX would have owned approximately 4% of the shares of Flow common stock issued and outstanding on such date based upon a closing share price of \$2.82 and a value of \$4 million of Flow

4

Table of Contents

common stock issued. Such percentage does not include the effect of outstanding stock options to purchase Flow common stock or the issuance of shares of Flow common stock following such date.

Listing on the NASDAQ Global Market of Flow Shares Issued Pursuant to the Merger (See page 40)

The shares of Flow common stock issued in connection with the merger will be listed on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol FLOW and will be freely tradable. Certain persons who are deemed affiliates of OMAX prior to the merger will be required to comply with Rule 145 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which we refer to as the Securities Act, if they wish to sell or otherwise transfer any of the shares of Flow common stock received in connection with the merger.

Management of the Combined Company After the Merger (See page 88)

Upon consummation of the merger, the board of directors of the combined company will be comprised of nine members: Charles M. Brown, Jerry L. Calhoun, Dr. John B. Cheung, Richard P. Fox, Larry A. Kring, Lorenzo C. Lamadrid, Kathryn L. Munro, Arlen I. Prentice and J. Michael Ribaudo. Dr. Cheung is currently President and CEO of OMAX. The executive officers of the combined company will be Charles M. Brown (Chief Executive Officer), Karen A. Carter (Vice President of Global Operations); Dr. John B. Cheung (President of OMAX); Jeffrey L. Hohman (Executive Vice President and General Manager); John S. Leness (General Counsel and Corporate Secretary); Scott G. Rollins (Chief Information Officer); and Theresa F. Treat (Vice President of Human Resources). On December 5, 2008, Flow appointed Allen M. Hsieh as its interim Chief Financial Officer, replacing Douglas P. Fletcher. It is anticipated that Mr. Hsieh will be serving as interim CFO at the time the merger is completed. Dohn R. Johnson, Jr, is currently serving as Flow s Principal Accounting Officer.

Treatment of OMAX Options (See page 45)

Options to purchase shares of OMAX common stock outstanding at the effective time of the merger will become vested and will exercise with the consent of the optionholder, and will be exchanged for the right to receive the merger consideration described above, reduced by any applicable payroll, income tax, or other withholding taxes, loans, etc. No payment will be made with respect to an option until such time as the holder consents to the conversion of the option and form of payment in writing. Options not exercised prior to closing will be cancelled.

Shareholders Representative

From and after the closing of the merger, the former OMAX shareholders will be represented by John B. Cheung, Inc., a personal holding company of Dr. John B. Cheung. By virtue of their approval of the merger and related transactions, the OMAX shareholders will be deemed to have appointed John B. Cheung, Inc. as shareholder representative and as agent and attorney-in fact for each holder of OMAX common stock (except such shareholders, if any, demanding appraisal rights) for all matters relating to the merger agreement.

Recommendation of Board of Directors to OMAX Shareholders (See page 34)

The OMAX board of directors has unanimously determined that the merger and the adoption of the merger agreement are advisable and fair to, and in the best interests of, OMAX and its shareholders. The OMAX board of directors unanimously recommends that the OMAX shareholders vote FOR the adoption of the merger agreement. In addition, the OMAX board of directors unanimously recommends that OMAX shareholders vote FOR the proposal to adjourn or postpone OMAX s special meeting, if necessary, if a quorum is present, to solicit additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes in favor of the proposal regarding the adoption of the merger agreement. For a description of the reasons underlying the recommendation of OMAX s board of directors, see the section entitled OMAX s Reasons for

the Merger beginning on page 32 of this proxy statement/prospectus and Recommendation of the OMAX Board of Directors beginning on page 34 of this proxy statement/prospectus.

No Review by an OMAX Financial Advisor (See page 34)

The OMAX board of directors, following a review of its duties and responsibilities to OMAX shareholders to thoroughly review the process leading to the sale of the company, and to reasonably maximize value for

5

Table of Contents

shareholders in connection with such a transaction, determined unanimously not to retain a financial advisor to either further market OMAX or to provide a fairness opinion for the terms of the merger with Flow.

Litigation between Flow and OMAX

Flow and OMAX are currently in patent litigation, Omax Corporation v. Flow International Corporation, United States District Court, Western Division at Seattle, Case No. CV04-2334. The litigation is temporarily suspended pending the consummation of the merger. If the merger is consummated, the litigation will be terminated without any additional amounts being paid in settlement. If the merger is not consummated, the litigation may continue. The merger is not a result of the litigation.

Although the parties have agreed to temporarily suspend the patent litigation between them until the merger is complete, the merger agreement does not alter the terms of the patent litigation or directly provide for the settlement of the litigation. The merger agreement provides for the payment by Flow at the time of closing of approximately \$7 million in legal fees and expenses to OMAX s counsel. Following the merger, OMAX will be a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow, and accordingly it is anticipated that the litigation will cease to be conducted at that time and accordingly Flow expects to cause all claims to be dismissed at that time, ending the litigation. If the merger is not consummated, Flow will forfeit to OMAX \$9 million previously paid pursuant to the option agreement but Flow will receive a credit against any judgment and/or settlement in the litigation in OMAX s favor in an amount equal to \$6 million.

Risk Factors (See page 17)

The Risk Factors beginning on page 17 of this proxy statement/prospectus should be considered carefully by OMAX shareholders in evaluating whether to adopt the merger agreement. These risk factors should be considered along with the additional risk factors contained in the periodic reports of Flow filed with the SEC and the other information included, or incorporated by reference, in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Share Ownership of OMAX s Directors and Executive Officers

As of the record date for the OMAX special meeting, OMAX s directors, executive officers and their affiliates, as a group, beneficially owned and were entitled to vote approximately [] shares of OMAX common stock, or approximately []% of the outstanding shares of OMAX common stock. See OMAX Stock Ownership of Management and of Principal Shareholders at page 80.

Interests of OMAX s Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger (See page 35)

In considering the recommendation of OMAX s board of directors that OMAX shareholders vote in favor of the proposal to adopt the merger agreement, OMAX shareholders should be aware that directors and executive officers of OMAX have interests in, and will receive benefits from, the merger agreement that are different from, or in addition to, those of OMAX shareholders generally. All three OMAX directors and executive officers will participate in the employee retention pool as continuing employees of the combined company following the merger, and all three hold substantial numbers of OMAX stock options that will be subject to accelerated vesting and exercise as a result of the merger. See Interests of OMAX Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger at page 35. OMAX s board of directors considered these interests during its deliberations on the merits of the merger and in making its decision to recommend to OMAX shareholders that they vote to approve the terms of the merger. The members of the board of directors believe those different interests did not affect their decisions regarding the merger or their recommendation that shareholders approve the merger agreement.

Employee Retention Pool (See page 35)

At the closing, an amount equal to approximately \$3.3 million of the \$71 million cash consideration to be paid by Flow is to be paid into an escrow for the employee retention pool to encourage employees to stay with OMAX or Flow for at least six months following the closing. Payments will be made pursuant to a schedule to be provided to Flow by OMAX prior to the closing of the merger. Any remainder of this employee retention pool (after all

6

Table of Contents

appropriate payments are made to employees) will be paid to the OMAX shareholders simultaneous with the release of the escrow amount and will not be subject to claims for indemnification.

Regulatory Filings and Approvals Must be Obtained (See page 39)

OMAX and Flow are required to comply with the terms of a settlement agreement reached with the Antitrust Division of the United States Department of Justice, or the DOJ, and the United States Federal Trade Commission, or the FTC.

The proposed transaction was reviewed by the FTC, pursuant to the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, or the HSR Act, and related rules. On July 10, 2008, the FTC accepted a proposed consent order to remedy competitive concerns about the proposed transaction alleged in the FTC simultaneously issued complaint. Following a 30 day public comment period, the FTC approved the issuance of a final consent order, which allows the merger to be consummated subject to certain conditions. In general terms, the conditions require Flow, following the merger, to license to other abrasive waterjet companies on a royalty-free basis OMAX patents 5,508,596 and 5,892,345, which relate to controllers used in waterjet cutting systems. The licenses do not transfer technology or any other patented equipment or processes owned by Flow or OMAX, do not apply to any intellectual property outside of the United States, and expire in five years. No further review by the FTC is warranted unless Flow fails to fulfill its post-merger obligations or fails to close on the merger within twelve months from the FTC s acceptance of the consent order (accepted July 10, 2008). Flow intends to comply in full with the consent order.

Flow will List Shares of Flow Common Stock Issued to OMAX Shareholders on the NASDAQ Global Market (See page 40)

Flow will use its reasonable efforts to cause the shares of Flow common stock to be issued, and those required to be reserved for issuance, in connection with the merger to be authorized for listing on the NASDAQ Global Market before the completion of the merger, subject to official notice of issuance.

Restrictions on the Ability to Sell Flow Common Stock (See page 40)

The shares of Flow common stock to be issued in connection with the merger will be registered under the Securities Act and will be freely transferable, except for shares of Flow common stock issued to any person who is deemed to be an affiliate of OMAX prior to the merger.

Dissenters Rights (See page 40)

Under Washington law, holders of OMAX common stock are entitled to dissenters—rights in connection with the merger pursuant to Chapter 23B.13 of the Washington Business Corporation Act. Failure to take any of the steps required under Chapter 23B.13 of the Washington Business Corporation Act on a timely basis may result in a loss of those dissenters—rights. The provisions of Washington law that grant dissenters—rights and govern such procedures are attached as Annex C. Holders of Flow common stock are not entitled to dissenters—rights in connection with the merger.

Differences between the Rights of Flow Shareholders and OMAX Shareholders (See page 105)

After the merger, OMAX shareholders will become Flow shareholders and their rights as shareholders will be governed by the articles of incorporation and bylaws of Flow and the Washington Business Corporation Act. There are a number of differences between Flow s articles of incorporation and OMAX s articles of incorporation and their respective bylaws.

Accounting Treatment of the Merger (See page 39)

Flow will account for the merger using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, *Business Combinations*, with Flow treated as the acquiring entity. Accordingly, consideration paid by Flow will be allocated to OMAX s assets and liabilities based upon their

7

Table of Contents

estimated fair values as of the date of the closing of the merger. The results of operations of OMAX will be included in Flow s results of operations from the date of the closing of the merger.

The allocated purchase price at the closing of the merger excludes the fair value of the contingent consideration described above as this is not allocable to the assets and liabilities acquired until the contingency has been resolved beyond a reasonable doubt. When the contingency has been resolved and it has been determined whether any additional shares or cash will be issued or are issuable or the outcome is determined beyond a reasonable doubt, the fair value associated with this contingent consideration will be recorded as an adjustment to goodwill.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger (See page 37)

The merger will not qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code. Generally, a U.S. holder who exchanges its shares of OMAX common stock for cash and shares of Flow common stock in the merger will realize capital gain or loss equal to the difference between (i) the fair market value of the merger consideration it receives (including the value of contingent rights to receive additional cash and shares of Flow common stock after the closing) and (ii) its tax basis in the OMAX common stock, and will recognize this gain or loss at the time of the merger, subject to the installment sale rules described below in the section entitled Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences at page 37.

Any capital gain or loss generally will be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. holder held the shares of OMAX common stock for more than one year at the time the merger is completed. Long-term capital gain of an individual generally is subject to a maximum U.S. federal income tax rate of 15%. Any capital gain or loss generally will be short-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. holder held the shares of OMAX common stock for one year or less at the time the merger is completed. Short-term capital gain of an individual generally is subject to U.S. federal income tax at a maximum individual tax rate of 35%. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations.

For a U.S. holder who acquired different blocks of OMAX common stock at different times and at different prices, realized gain or loss generally must be calculated separately for each identifiable block of shares exchanged in the merger. A U.S. holder s tax basis in the shares of Flow common stock received in the merger will equal the fair market value of such shares received. The holding period for the shares of Flow common stock received in the merger will not include the holding period for the shares of OMAX common stock surrendered in the merger.

Tax matters are very complicated, and the tax consequences of the merger to a particular shareholder of OMAX will depend in part on such shareholder s circumstances. Accordingly, we urge you to consult your own tax advisor for a full understanding of the tax consequences of the merger to you, including the applicability and effect of federal, state, local and foreign income and other tax laws.

For more information, please see the section entitled Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences beginning on page 37.

Conditions to Completion of the Merger (See page 53)

The obligations of Flow and OMAX to consummate the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of various conditions, including the following mutual conditions:

valid adoption of the merger agreement by the shareholders of OMAX;

the SEC shall have declared Flow s registration statement, of which this proxy statement/prospectus is a part, effective, and the shares of Flow common stock to be issued pursuant to the merger shall have been authorized

for listing on the NASDAQ Global Market;

all consents, (including third party consents), notices and approvals required to be obtained or provided prior to the consummation of the merger shall have been obtained, satisfied or filed; and

no law, regulation or order shall have been enacted or issued by a governmental entity which has the effect of making the merger illegal or otherwise prohibiting completion of the merger.

8

Table of Contents

In addition, the obligations of each of Flow and OMAX to consummate the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following additional conditions:

the representations and warranties of the parties shall be true and correct on the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing of the merger to the extent specified in the merger agreement;

the parties shall have performed or complied in all material respects with all agreements and covenants required by the merger agreement to be performed or complied with by it prior to the completion of the merger; and

the parties and BNY Mellon Shareowner Services (or other appointed escrow agent) shall have executed the relevant escrow agreements.

In addition, the obligations of Flow to effect the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following additional conditions:

OMAX shall not have suffered a continuing material adverse effect since the date of the merger agreement;

there shall be no pending suit, action or proceeding asserted by any governmental entity (1) challenging or seeking to restrain or prohibit the merger or any of the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement the effect of which would be to cause the merger to be illegal or otherwise prohibit consummation of the merger or (2) seeking to require Flow or OMAX to agree to any action which is reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on Flow or OMAX as specified in the merger agreement;

Flow shall have received the resignations of the officers and directors of OMAX and certain designated subsidiaries;

prior to closing, certain OMAX employees shall have executed offer and employment agreements with Flow and shall have in place all required certifications, clearances and authorizations for the specified positions;

certain designated individuals shall have executed noncompetition agreements with Flow;

certain designated agreements shall have been terminated or amended;

Flow shall have received legal opinions with respect to the transaction;

certain intellectual property rights of OMAX shall have been assigned to Flow;

OMAX shall have delivered certain specified financial statements and OMAX s minute books;

not more than 5% of the holders of OMAX shares outstanding on the record date for the vote of the merger shall have exercised dissenter s rights;

OMAX shall have amended the change of control provisions in its option agreements and holders of OMAX options shall have provided written consent to the exercise of their option;

OMAX shall have delivered to Flow all necessary certificates and other documents customary for transactions of this type; and

any agreements entered into between Flow, OMAX and OMAX s shareholders shall be in full force and effect.

Prohibition from Soliciting Other Offers (See page 52)

OMAX has agreed that it will not:

solicit, encourage, initiate, or participate in any negotiations, inquiries, or discussions with respect to any offer or proposal to acquire all or any significant part of OMAX, its business, assets, or capital shares, whether by merger, consolidation, other business combination, purchase of capital stock purchase of assets, license (but excluding non-exclusive licenses entered into in the ordinary course of business), lease, tender or

9

Table of Contents

exchange offer, or otherwise, which we refer to as a restricted transaction, as defined in the merger agreement;

disclose, in connection with a restricted transaction, any nonpublic information to any person other than Flow or Flow s representatives concerning OMAX s business or properties or afford to any person other than Flow or Flow s representatives access to its properties, books, or records, except as required by law or in accordance with a governmental request for information;

enter into or execute any agreement relating to a restricted transaction; or

make or authorize any public statement, recommendation, or solicitation in support of any restricted transaction or any offer or proposal relating to a restricted transaction other than with respect to the merger with Flow.

Additionally, OMAX has agreed that neither its board of directors nor any committee thereof will directly or indirectly:

withdraw (or amend or modify in a manner adverse to Flow), or publicly propose to withdraw (or amend or modify in a manner adverse to Flow), the approval, recommendation, or declaration of advisability by the board of directors of OMAX of the merger; or recommend, adopt, or approve, or propose publicly to recommend, adopt, or approve, any acquisition proposal; or

approve or recommend, or publicly propose to approve or recommend, or allow OMAX or any of its subsidiaries to execute or enter into, any letter of intent, merger agreement, option agreement, joint venture agreement, partnership agreement, or other similar agreement, (A) constituting or related to any acquisition proposal or (B) requiring it to abandon, terminate, or fail to consummate the merger.

Termination of the Merger Agreement (See page 56)

The merger agreement may be terminated under certain limited circumstances in accordance with its terms at any time prior to completion of the merger, whether before or after adoption of the merger agreement by OMAX s shareholders. If the merger agreement is terminated prior to closing, a cash payment of \$9 million, already paid under the terms of the option agreement described more fully on page 112, which amount is currently held in escrow, would be disbursed to OMAX as a termination fee.

10

Table of Contents

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF FLOW

The tables below present summary selected consolidated historical financial data of Flow International Corporation (in thousands except for per share data) prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This information should be read in conjunction with Flow s consolidated financial statements and related notes, incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus.

The summary statement of operations data for each of the fiscal years ended April 30, 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005 and 2004 and the summary balance sheet data as of April 30, 2008 and 2007 are derived from our audited financial statements, which are incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. The summary statement of operations data for the six months ended October 31, 2008 and the summary balance sheet data as of October 31, 2008 are derived from our unaudited financial statements which are incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus.

	Six Months Ended					
	October 31, 2008 (Unaudited)	2008	Yea 2007(3)	r Ended Apri 2006(1)(3)	1 30, 2005(1)(2)	2004(1)(2)
	(Cinadarea)		s, except per s	hare amounts)	
Statement of Operations Data Sales Income (Loss) From	\$ 117,643	\$ 244,259	\$ 213,435	\$ 202,658	\$ 169,289	\$ 128,488
Continuing Operations	1,926	21,911	4,022	7,047	(12,772)	(10,557)
Net Income (Loss)	2,015	22,354	3,755	6,677	(21,197)	(11,274)
Basic Income (Loss) Per Shar	e				, ,	
from Continuing Operations	0.05	0.59	0.11	0.20	(0.72)	(0.68)
Basic Income (Loss) Per Shar	e 0.05	0.60	0.10	0.19	(1.19)	(0.73)
Diluted Income (Loss) Per						
Share from Continuing	0.05	0.50	0.11	0.10	(0.70)	(0.60)
Operations Diluted Income (Loss) Per	0.05	0.58	0.11	0.19	(0.72)	(0.68)
Share	0.05	0.59	0.10	0.18	(1.19)	(0.73)
Share	0.03	0.57	0.10	0.10	(1.17)	(0.73)
	October 31,			April 30,		
	2008	2008	2007	2006	2005	2004
	(Unaudited)	(1	(n thousands)			
Balance Sheet Data:						
Working Capital	\$ 56,907	\$ 56,126	\$ 43,108	\$ 41,857	\$ 6,154	\$ (8,757)
Total Assets	152,077	151,155	123,172	119,301	118,467	129,272
Short-Term Debt	2,229	2,095	7,188	3,247	13,443	48,727

Long-Term Obligations, net	2,211	2,333	2,779	3,774	5,704	38,081
Shareholders Equity						
(Deficit)	87,109	86,064	61,224	56,557	29,464	(8,217)

- (1) Our consolidated statements of operations for fiscal years 2007 through 2004 have been recast to reflect the results of operations of our CIS Technical Solutions division as discontinued operations.
- (2) Our consolidated statements of operations for fiscal years 2005 and 2004 have been recast to give effect to the sale of the Avure Business and present the results for the Avure Business as discontinued operations.
- (3) As described in Note 20 to the referenced Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2008, we restated our financial statements for the years 2006 and 2005 to reflect the following: (i) an increase of \$280,000 to fiscal year 2006 provision for income taxes and taxes payable and other accrued taxes, (ii) an increase in product warranty expense of \$208,000 which increased the cost of goods sold, and (iii) other adjustments that were not individually significant. The effect of these errors resulted in a decrease of \$733,000 or \$0.02 per basic and dilutive income per share of net income in fiscal year 2006, and an increase of \$85,000 or \$0 per basic and dilutive income per share of net income in fiscal year 2007.

11

Table of Contents

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF OMAX

The tables below present summary selected historical financial data of OMAX Corporation (in thousands) prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This information should be read in conjunction with Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations for OMAX, and OMAX s consolidated financial statements and related notes, attached to this proxy statement/prospectus in Annex D.

The summary statement of operations data for each of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, and the summary balance sheet data as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 are derived from our audited financial statements, which are included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. The summary balance sheet data as of December 31, 2005 are derived from our audited financial statements, which are not included in this proxy statement/prospectus. The summary statement of income data for each of the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 and the summary balance sheet data as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 are derived from our unaudited financial statements, which statements are not included in this proxy statement/prospectus. The summary statement of income data for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and the summary balance sheet data as of September 30, 2008 are derived from OMAX s unaudited financial statements which are included in this proxy statement/prospectus.

]	Nine Month Ended	l		2005		200				d Decen		*		003(2)
	(Ur	2008 naudit	ed)		2007		200	6(1)		200	5(1)		2004(2) naudited)		003(2) audited)
	(01	iuuui	.cu)					(In t	hous	an	ds)	(Chadatea) (Chadatea		addited)	
Statement of Income Data: Sales Net Income	\$	47,8 5	60 95	\$	62,672 1,328			3,531 2,838	\$		7,514 2,054	\$	25,242 1,035	\$	18,253 270
		- /	ember 2008 audite	2007				December 2005(1) n thousands)		2005(1)	r 31, 2004(2) (Unaudited)		2003(2) (Unaudited)		
Balance Sheet Data: Working Capital Total Assets Short-Term Debt Long Term Capital Lease		\$	9,65 28,17 5,44	9	25	3,189 5,625 5,107	\$	7,2. 19,6. 3,3	38	\$	4,735 13,034 2,839	\$	2,420 10,004 2,836	\$	1,558 9,149 2,838
Obligations Convertible Preferred Stock Shareholders Equity			85 10,52		Ģ	807 9,736		8,4	52 09		356 1,941 3,505		274 1,941 1,551		24 1,941 615

- (1) As described in Note 3 to our December 31, 2007 Financial Statements included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus, we have restated our financial statements for the years 2006 and 2005 to reflect the following: (i) the retroactive recognition of state sales taxes; (ii) an adjustment to our warranty reserves; (iii) an adjustment to remove will call sales; (iv) the income tax effect of these changes as well as changes in the calculation of deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 related to the IC-DISC; (v) an adjustment for inventory in transit as of December 31, 2006; (vi) a reclassification of equipment installation costs from sales and marketing costs to cost of goods sold; (vii) an adjustment to reclassify amounts in excess of par value; and (viii) an adjustment to reclassify the preferred stock to the mezzanine level.
- (2) Certain of the restatement entries as described in note 1 above, also resulted in restatements to OMAX s financial statements for the years 2004 and 2003, which restatements to prior periods are further described in Note 3 to our December 31, 2007 financial statements, included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

12

Table of Contents

SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial data is designed to show how the acquisition by Flow of OMAX might have affected Flow s historical financial statements if the acquisition had been completed at an earlier time and was prepared based on the historical financial results reported by Flow and OMAX. The following should be read in connection with Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements beginning on page 91, the Flow audited consolidated financial statements, which are incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus, and OMAX s audited consolidated financial statements (attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex D).

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet gives pro forma effect to the merger as if the merger has been completed on May 1, 2007 and combines Flow s October 31, 2008 unaudited consolidated balance sheet with OMAX s September 30, 2008 unaudited consolidated balance sheet. The unaudited pro forma combined statement of income for the twelve months ended April 30, 2008 gives pro forma effect to the merger as if it had been completed on May 1, 2007, and combines Flow s audited consolidated statement of income for the year ended April 30, 2008 with OMAX s unaudited consolidated statement of income for the twelve months ended March 31, 2008. To compute the twelve months ended March 31, 2008 for OMAX financials, revenue of \$2.2 million and net income of \$214,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2007 were subtracted from the twelve months ended December 31, 2007 and revenue of \$2.7 million and net income of \$73,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were added. The unaudited pro forma condensed statement of income for the six months ended October 31, 2008 combines Flow s historical results for the six months ended October 31, 2008 and OMAX historical results for the six months ended September 30, 2008.

The pro forma adjustments are based upon available information and certain assumptions that management believes are reasonable under the circumstances including pro forma adjustments for preliminary valuation of certain tangible and intangible assets. These adjustments are subject to further revision upon completion of the contemplated transaction and related intangible assets valuation.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial data is presented for illustrative purposes only, and is not necessarily indicative of the financial condition or results of operations of future periods, or the financial condition or results of operations that actually would have been realized had the entities been a single company during these periods.

	Year Ended April 30,		Six Months Ended			
	<u>.</u>			ber 31, 2008		
		(Unaudited)				
		(In thousands, except per share				
			amounts)			
Statement of Income Data:						
Sales	\$	308,244	\$	151,025		
Income from Continuing Operations		19,649		455		
Net Income		20,092		544		
Basic and Diluted Income per Share from Continuing Operations		0.50		0.01		

Basic and Diluted Net Income per Share

0.51

0.01

	As of October 31, 2008 (Unaudited) (In thousands)
Balance Sheet Data:	
Working Capital	\$ 43,693
Goodwill	15,000
Total Assets	220,789
Short-Term Debt	20,061
Long-Term Obligations, net	51,070
Shareholders Equity	63,809
13	

Table of Contents

COMPARATIVE HISTORICAL AND UNAUDITED PRO FORMA PER SHARE DATA

The following tables set forth:

the historical and unaudited pro forma combined net income per share and net tangible book value per data of Flow; and

the historical and unaudited equivalent pro forma combined net income per share and net tangible book value per data of OMAX.

The unaudited pro forma combined net income per share data reflects the merger with OMAX as if it had been consummated on May 1, 2007.

The unaudited pro forma combined financial data is provided for illustrative purposes only and does not purport to represent what the actual consolidated results of operations or the consolidated financial position of Flow would have been had the acquisition of OMAX occurred on the dates assumed, nor are they necessarily indicative of future consolidated results of operations or consolidated financial position.

	Year Ended April 30, 2008		Six Months Ended October 31, 2008		
Flow historical data: Net Income per Share Basic Net Income per Share Dilutive Book Value per Share(1)	\$	0.60 0.59 2.29	\$	0.05 0.05 2.32	
	Yea	r Ended	Six Months Ended September 30,		
	Marc	h 31, 2008	2008		
OMAX historical data: Book Value per Share(1)		2.12		2.22	
	Year Ended April 30, 2008		Six Months Ended October 31, 2008		
Pro forma combined data:					
Net Income per Share Basic(2)	\$	0.51	\$	0.01	
Net Income per Share Dilutive(2)	\$	0.50	\$	0.01	
Book Value per Share(1)				1.60	
Pro forma combined equivalent data:					
Net Income per Share Basic(3)	\$	1,105.99	\$	29.77	
Net Income per Share Dilutive(3)	\$	1,092.96	\$	29.76	

Book Value per Share(1) 3,496.77

- (1) The historical book value per share is computed by dividing total shareholders equity by the total number of shares of Flow or OMAX common stock outstanding at the end of the period. The pro forma combined book value per share is computed by dividing the pro forma combined shareholders equity by the pro forma combined number of shares of Flow common stock outstanding at October 31, 2008.
- (2) Shares used to calculate unaudited pro forma combined basic and diluted net income per share are based on the sum of the following:
 - a. The number of Flow weighted average shares used in computing historical net loss per share, basic and diluted; and
 - b. The number of Flow common shares issued to the former OMAX shareholders as consideration for the assumed merger.
- (3) The pro forma combined equivalent data is calculated by multiplying the pro forma combined data amounts by the exchange ratio of 2,179,837 shares of Flow for each share of OMAX common stock. For the purposes of these pro forma adjustments, the exchange ratio has been calculated as \$4 million (the total value of Flow common stock issued to OMAX at closing) divided by Flow s ten-day average closing stock price through December 19, 2008, or \$1.835, which would have resulted in the issuance of 2,179,837 shares of Flow common stock.

14

Table of Contents

COMPARATIVE PER SHARE MARKET PRICE DATA

Flow s common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol FLOW. OMAX is a private company and its common stock is not publicly traded. There is currently no market for OMAX s common stock.

As of January 2, 2009, 2008, there were approximately 779 holders of record of Flow common stock, including the Depository Trust Company, which holds shares of Flow s common stock on behalf of an indeterminate number of beneficial holders, and 37,643,570 shares of Flow common stock outstanding.

As of January 2, 2009, there were approximately 108 holders of record of OMAX common stock and 4,741,128 shares of OMAX common stock outstanding.

The following table shows the closing prices per share of Flow common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market on (1) September 8, 2008, the last full trading day preceding the public announcement that Flow and OMAX had entered into the merger agreement, and (2) January 2, 2009.

September 8, 2008	5.58
January 2, 2009	2.82

Flow Common Stock

The following table sets forth quarterly high and low sales prices of Flow common stock for the indicated periods:

	Flow Comr	non Stock
	High	Low
Year Ending April 30, 2009		
Third Quarter (through January 2, 2009)	4.10	1.21
Second Quarter	10.19	2.86
First Quarter	11.40	5.05
Year Ended April 30, 2008		
Fourth Quarter	10.48	7.20
Third Quarter	10.32	7.03
Second Quarter	10.92	7.52
First Quarter	13.83	9.14
Year Ended April 30, 2007		
Fourth Quarter	12.97	10.43
Third Quarter	12.41	9.75
Second Quarter	14.68	10.60
First Quarter	16.74	12.53

The foregoing tables show only historical information. These tables may not provide meaningful information to you in determining whether to adopt the merger agreement. Under the merger agreement, shares of Flow common stock equal in value to \$4 million will be issued at closing based upon the closing share price for Flow common stock for the ten trading days ending two business days before the closing. In addition, additional shares of Flow common stock

equal in value to \$52 million based on the average share price for the six months ending thirty-six months after closing may be issued as contingent consideration and paid pro rata to the former OMAX shareholders. The additional shares to be delivered will be determined using a sliding scale as follows: if the average share price is \$6.99 or less, no additional shares are delivered; if the average share price is \$7.00 or more, shares of Flow common stock equal to \$5 million will be delivered; or if the average share price is between \$7.01 and \$14.00, additional shares of Flow common stock shall be derived on a straight line interpolation basis between \$5 million and \$52 million and distributed to the former OMAX shareholders accordingly.

If, between the last day of the sixth (6th) full month after the closing of the merger and ending on the last day of the thirty-fifth (35th) full month after the closing of the merger, the interim average share price of Flow common stock is equal to or greater than \$7.00, each former OMAX shareholder may elect to receive contingent consideration on the basis of the interim average share price instead of the average share price described earlier. This interim election can only be made once by each former OMAX shareholder for all shares formerly held, any interim election is permanent and may not be revoked, and any interim election will also be subject to the terms and conditions of the Escrow Agreement. The election may only be made during the first fifteen days of the month following the sixth (6th) full

15

Table of Contents

calendar month after the closing of the merger, and each consecutive calendar month period thereafter, through the first fifteen days of the thirty-sixth (36th) month after the closing, with reference to the interim average share price occurring during the prior six months then elapsed. For example, if the closing of the merger occurs on February 15, 2009, and the interim average share price for the 6 months beginning March 1, 2009 and ending August 30, 2009 is \$7.50, then an election can be made on a \$7.50 basis between September 1, 2009 and September 15, 2009.

Flow may at its option distribute cash in lieu of Flow common stock as contingent consideration.

Dividends

Flow has not paid cash dividends to common shareholders in the past. Flow currently intends to retain future earnings, if any, to finance development and expansion of their business and reduce debt and does not expect to declare cash dividends to common shareholders in the near future. There are no restrictions in Flow s articles or bylaws on Flow s ability to pay cash dividends to its shareholders. However, Flow s ability to pay cash dividends is restricted under Flow s new senior credit agreement which was signed on June 9, 2008, and amended on December 5, 2008. See Note 19: *Subsequent Events* to Flow s consolidated financial statements, which have been incorporated by reference herein, for further discussion of this credit facility.

OMAX has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock. OMAX declared and paid cash dividends on its preferred stock from June 2002 through September 2006, at which time the preferred stock was converted by its owner to shares of OMAX common stock. If the merger is not completed, OMAX currently intends to retain any future earnings to finance the growth and development of its business and, therefore, does not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future determination to pay cash dividends will be at the discretion of OMAX s board of directors and will depend upon its financial condition, operating results, capital requirements, covenants in its debt instruments and such other factors as the board of directors deems relevant.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement/prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 that involve risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions, that, if they never materialize or prove incorrect, could cause the results of Flow, OMAX or the combined company to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements generally are identified by the words may, will, project, expects. anticipates. believes. intends. estimates. should. plan. negative of these words or other words or expressions of similar meaning. All statements other than statements of historical fact are statements that could be deemed forward-looking statements. For example, forward-looking statements include projections of earnings, revenues, synergies, accretion or other financial items; any statements of the plans, strategies and objectives of management for future operations, including the execution of integration and restructuring plans and the anticipated timing of filings, approvals and the closing related to the merger; any statements concerning proposed new products, services or developments; any statements regarding future economic conditions or performance; statements of belief and any statement of assumptions underlying any of the foregoing. The risks, uncertainties and assumptions referred to above include the risk that the merger does not close, including the risk that required shareholder approval for the merger and related transactions may not be obtained; the possibility that expected synergies and cost savings will not be obtained; the difficulty of integrating the business, operations and employees of the two companies; as well as developments in the market for ultrahigh pressure water pumps and systems, and related products and services; and other risks and uncertainties described in the section entitled Risk Factors and in the documents that are incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. You should note that the discussion of Flow s and OMAX s respective board of directors reasons for the merger contain forward-looking statements that describe beliefs, assumptions and estimates as of the indicated dates and those forward-looking

expectations may have changed as of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus.

If any of these risks or uncertainties materializes or any of these assumptions proves incorrect, the results of Flow and OMAX or the combined company could differ materially from the expectations in these statements. The forward-looking statements included in this proxy statement/prospectus are made only as of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, and neither Flow nor OMAX is under any obligation to update their respective forward-looking statements and neither party intends to do so.

16

Table of Contents

RISK FACTORS

If the merger is completed, OMAX and Flow will operate as a combined company in a market environment that is difficult to predict and that involves significant risks, many of which will be beyond the combined company s control. In addition to information regarding OMAX and Flow contained in, or incorporated by reference into, this proxy statement/prospectus, you should carefully consider the risks described below before voting your shares. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we do not currently believe are important to an investor, if they materialize, also may adversely affect the merger, OMAX, Flow and the combined company. A discussion of additional risks and uncertainties regarding OMAX and Flow can be found in the information which is incorporated by reference in this proxy statement/prospectus and referred to in the section entitled Where You Can Find More Information beginning on page 114 of this proxy statement/prospectus. If any of the events, contingencies, circumstances or conditions described in the following risks actually occurs, our respective businesses, financial condition or our results of operations could be seriously harmed. If that happens, the trading price of Flow common stock could decline and you may lose part or all of the value of any Flow shares held by you.

Risks Related to the Merger

Flow s proposed merger with OMAX may fail to close or there could be substantial delays and costs before the merger is completed.

On December 4, 2007, Flow entered into an option agreement that provides Flow with a period of exclusivity to negotiate the acquisition of OMAX. The transaction is subject to due diligence, the terms of the merger agreement and other customary closing conditions, including approval of the merger under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, or the HSR Act.

The proposed transaction was reviewed by the FTC pursuant to the HSR Act and related rules. On July 10, 2008, the FTC accepted a proposed consent order to remedy competitive concerns about the proposed transaction alleged in the FTC s simultaneously issued complaint. Following a 30-day public comment period, the FTC approved the issuance of a final consent order, which allows the merger to be consummated subject to certain conditions. In general terms, the conditions require Flow, following the merger, to license to other abrasive waterjet companies on a royalty-free basis OMAX patents 5,508,596 and 5,892,345, which relate to controllers used in waterjet cutting systems. The licenses do not transfer technology or any other patented equipment or processes owned by Flow or OMAX, do not apply to any intellectual property outside of the United States, and expire in five years. No further review by the FTC is warranted unless Flow fails to fulfill its post-merger obligations or fails to close on the merger within twelve months from the FTC s acceptance of the consent order (accepted July 10, 2008). Flow intends to comply in full with the consent order, however, there can be no assurance that Flow will be able to fulfill its post-merger obligations or that the closing of the merger will occur on time.

If the proposed merger with OMAX is not closed, the continuation of the litigation could be time consuming and costly.

If the proposed transaction is consummated, it is expected that the patent litigation between the parties, OMAX Corporation v. Flow International Corporation, United States District Court, Western Division at Seattle, Case No. CV04-2334, will be terminated without any additional amounts being paid in settlement. The merger agreement does not alter or settle the litigation, although it does provide for the payment of OMAX s attorneys fees. If the transaction is not closed, the litigation may continue, which could be time consuming and costly.

Flow s proposed merger with OMAX may result in dilution to Flow s existing shareholders.

Under the merger agreement, shares of Flow common stock worth \$4 million will be issued at closing and, three years after closing (or earlier pursuant to a permitted interim election described below), if Flow elects to pay the contingent consideration in stock, additional shares of common stock worth up to \$52 million based on the Average Share Price for the six months ending thirty-six months after closing. The additional shares issued in connection with the merger with OMAX will have a dilutive impact on the number of Flow s shares outstanding and may also adversely affect the prevailing market price of Flow s common stock.

17

Table of Contents

The OMAX board of directors held no competitive bidding or auction surrounding the terms of the Flow transaction, and no independent financial advisor has been engaged to analyze the terms of the merger on behalf of OMAX.

The OMAX board of directors did not retain a financial advisor in connection with the proposed merger to seek additional offers with potentially better terms and has not externally marketed OMAX to third parties before or after entering into the merger agreement. Although the board of directors believes that it had a reasonable basis to determine that it has obtained the best transaction available for OMAX shareholders, based upon its review of the industry, OMAX s operations and financial results and the market value of similar companies, no independent financial advisor has reviewed the terms of the merger transaction to make a third-party determination regarding the fairness of the merger consideration to OMAX shareholders, as occurs in many merger transactions. Furthermore, the OMAX board of directors did not seek any competing offers for OMAX prior to approving the merger agreement or following announcement of the potential merger. Accordingly, it is possible that the terms of the merger transaction may not represent the maximum value that would be paid for shares of OMAX.

No independent director of OMAX has approved the merger with Flow.

Each of the three OMAX directors are employees of OMAX and as such will be eligible to participate in the employee retention pool to be reserved out of the consideration paid to OMAX shareholders. Each of the three OMAX directors also expects to be an employee of Flow following the transaction and Dr. John B. Cheung will be a director of Flow. As a result, no independent third party director has approved the merger with Flow. The interests of the OMAX board of directors may be different from those of the OMAX shareholders as a whole, and you should review the terms of the transaction carefully before making your investment decision.

Flow may not be able to successfully integrate OMAX into its existing business.

If the transaction is closed, there will be a significant risk relating to integration. The integration of OMAX will be a time-consuming and expensive process and may disrupt the combined company s operations if it is not completed in a timely and efficient manner. If this integration effort is not successful, the combined company s results of operations could be harmed, employee morale could decline, key employees could leave, and customers could cancel existing orders or choose not to place new ones. In addition, the combined company may not achieve anticipated synergies or other benefits of the merger. If the anticipated benefits of the merger are not realized or do not meet the expectations of financial or industry analysts, the market price of Flow s common stock may decline.

Flow may assume unknown liabilities in the merger with OMAX that could harm Flow s financial condition and operating results.

The due diligence that Flow has and will be able to perform before the proposed merger may be limited and may not be sufficient to identify before the closing all possible breaches of representations and warranties. As a result, Flow may, among other things, assume unknown liabilities not disclosed by the seller or uncovered during pre-merger due diligence. These obligations and liabilities could harm Flow s financial condition and operating results. Flow s rights to indemnification for breaches of representations and warranties will, except in certain limited circumstances, be limited to a maximum of \$8.45 million.

Flow may incur significant indebtedness following the merger, which could adversely affect Flow s liquidity.

In order to finance a portion of the cash consideration, Flow will incur additional indebtedness. As a result of this indebtedness, demands on Flow s cash resources will increase, which could affect Flow s liquidity and, therefore, could

have important effects on an investment in its common stock. For example, while the impact of this increased indebtedness is expected to be addressed by the combined cash flows of Flow and OMAX, the increased level of indebtedness could nonetheless create competitive disadvantages for Flow compared to other companies with lower debt levels.

18

Table of Contents

General customer uncertainty related to the merger could harm Flow, OMAX and the combined company.

Flow s and OMAX s customers may, in response to the announcement of the proposed merger, or due to concerns about the completion of the proposed merger, delay or defer purchasing decisions. Alternatively, customers may purchase a competitor s product because of such concerns. Further, customer concerns about changes or delays in Flow s, OMAX s or the combined company s product roadmap may negatively affect customer purchasing decisions. Customers could also be reluctant to purchase the products and services of OMAX or Flow due to uncertainty about the direction of their technology, products and services, and willingness to support and service existing products. In addition, customers, distributors, resellers, and others may also seek to change existing agreements with OMAX or Flow as a result of the proposed merger or not support or promote OMAX s or Flow s technology, products and services due to uncertainty created by the proposed merger. If Flow s or OMAX s customers delay or defer purchasing decisions, or choose to purchase from a competitor, the revenues of Flow and OMAX, respectively, and the revenues of the combined company, could materially decline or any anticipated increases in revenue could be lower than expected.

The announcement and pendency of the merger could cause disruptions in the businesses of Flow and OMAX, which could have an adverse effect on their respective business and financial results, and consequently on the combined company.

Flow and OMAX have operated independently and, until the completion of the merger, will continue to operate independently. Uncertainty about the effect of the merger on employees, customers and distributors may have an adverse effect on Flow and OMAX and consequently on the combined company. These uncertainties may impair Flow s and OMAX s ability to retain and motivate key personnel and could cause customers, distributors, suppliers and others with whom each company deals to seek to change existing business relationships which may materially and adversely affect their respective businesses. Due to the limited termination rights agreed to by the parties in the merger agreement, Flow and OMAX may be obligated to consummate the merger in spite of the adverse effects resulting from the disruption of Flow s and OMAX s ongoing businesses. Furthermore, this disruption could adversely affect the combined company s ability to maintain relationships with customers, distributors, suppliers and employees after the merger or to achieve the anticipated benefits of the merger. Each of these events could adversely affect Flow and OMAX in the near term and the combined company if the merger is completed.

Integrating Flow and OMAX may divert management s attention away from the combined company s operations.

Successful integration of Flow s and OMAX s operations, products and personnel may place a significant burden on the combined company s management and internal resources. Challenges of integration include the combined company s ability to incorporate acquired products and business technology into its existing product lines, including consolidating technology with duplicative functionality or designed on a different technological architecture and providing for interoperability, and its ability to sell the acquired products through Flow s existing or acquired sales channels. Flow may also experience difficulty in effectively integrating the different cultures and practices of OMAX. Further, the difficulties of integrating OMAX could disrupt the combined company s ongoing business, distract its management focus from other opportunities and challenges, and increase the combined company s expenses and working capital requirements. The diversion of management attention and any difficulties encountered in the transition and integration process could harm the combined company s business, financial condition and operating results.

If Flow and OMAX fail to retain key employees, the benefits of the merger could be diminished.

The successful combination of Flow and OMAX will depend, in part, on the retention of key personnel. There can be no assurance that the combined company will be able to retain its key management and scientific personnel. Any

failure to retain such key employees could harm the business of the combined company.

19

Table of Contents

The value of the shares of OMAX common stock may be affected by factors different from or in addition to those affecting the shares of Flow common stock.

Upon completion of the merger, holders of OMAX common stock will become holders of Flow common stock and will have different rights from the shares of OMAX common stock. For a comparison of the different rights, see the section entitled Comparative Rights of Flow Shareholders and OMAX Shareholders beginning on page 97 of this proxy statement/prospectus. In addition, an investment in Flow common stock has different risks than an investment in OMAX common stock. Former holders of OMAX common stock will be subject to risks associated with Flow upon exchange of their shares of OMAX common stock for Flow common stock that are different from or in addition to the risks associated with OMAX.

OMAX officers and directors may have interests that are different from, or in addition to, those of OMAX shareholders generally.

The officers and directors of OMAX have interests in the merger that are different from, or are in addition to, those of OMAX shareholders generally. These interests include an OMAX director being nominated for election to the Flow board of directors following the merger, the adoption of new employment agreements for certain OMAX executives in connection with the merger and/or the provision and continuation of indemnification and insurance arrangements for current directors of OMAX following the consummation of the merger. Additionally, several of OMAX s officers and directors will be eligible to participate in the employee retention pool. You should consider these differing interests when making your voting decision.

OMAX shareholders will be represented by a Shareholders Representative after the merger, who may have interests that are different from, or in addition to, those of OMAX shareholders generally.

By approving the merger and the merger agreement, the OMAX shareholders will be appointing John B. Cheung, Inc. as shareholders representative and as agent and attorney-in-fact of holders of OMAX common stock for all matters relating to the merger agreement. John B. Cheung, the sole principal of John B. Cheung, Inc., will be a director of Flow at the time decisions are made by the shareholders representative on behalf of former OMAX shareholders. Although Dr. Cheung intends to make all decisions as the principal of the shareholders representative solely on behalf of the former OMAX shareholders, he will have an inherent conflict of interest in his capacities as both a Flow director and the principal of the shareholders representative. Matters to be determined by the shareholders representative on behalf of all OMAX shareholders include a review of Flow s determination of the OMAX working capital balance as of closing of the merger, as well as the review, payment or defense of any claims made by Flow for indemnification under the merger agreement. All these determinations could affect the amount of consideration OMAX shareholders ultimately receive from the escrow to be held by The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company (or other escrow agent), and the shareholders representative s decision will constitute a decision by all OMAX shareholders and will be binding upon them.

Risks Related to Flow s Industry and Business

If the general shortage of credit continues to develop, Flow s sales may decrease.

Flow s customers typically finance the purchase of Flow s systems. If they are unable to obtain credit or cannot find financing on acceptable terms, Flow s sales may decrease, which would reduce Flow s revenues, profitability and cash flow.

Flow is experiencing increased competition in its markets, and the failure to complete effectively could have an adverse effect on Flow s business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Flow is facing increased competition in a number of its served markets as a result of the entry of new competitors, some of which have greater financial resources or lower production costs than Flow does. In order to compete effectively, Flow must retain its relationships with existing customers, establish relationships with new customers, continually develop new products and services designed to maintain its leadership technology position and penetrate new markets. Flow s failure to compete effectively may reduce its revenues, profitability and cash flow, and pricing pressures may adversely impact its profitability.

20

Table of Contents

Cyclical economic conditions may adversely affect Flow s financial condition and results of operations or Flow s growth rate could decline if the markets into which it sells its products decline or do not grow as anticipated.

Flow s products are sold in industries and end-user applications that have historically experienced periodic downturns, such as automotive, aerospace, paper, job shops and stone and tile. Cyclical weaknesses in the industries that Flow serves have led and could continue to lead to a reduced demand for its products and adversely affect its financial condition and results of operations. Any competitive pricing pressures, slowdown in capital investments or other downturn in these industries could adversely affect Flow s financial condition and results of operations in any given period. Additionally, visibility into Flow s markets is limited. Flow s quarterly sales and operating results depend substantially on the volume and timing of orders received during the quarter, which are difficult to forecast. Any decline in Flow s customers markets would likely result in diminished demand for Flow s products and services and would adversely affect its growth rate and profitability.

If Flow is unable to complete the upgrades to its information technology systems that are currently in process, or its upgrades are unsuccessfully implemented, Flow s future success may be negatively impacted.

In order to maintain its leadership position in the market and efficiently process increased business volume, Flow is making a significant multi-year upgrade to its computer hardware, software and its Enterprise Resource Planning, or ERP, system. Should Flow be unable to continue to fund this upgrade, or should the ERP system upgrade be unsuccessful or take longer to implement than anticipated, Flow s ability to grow the business and its financial results could be adversely impacted.

International economic, political, legal and business factors could negatively affect Flow s results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

In 2008, approximately 55% of Flow s sales were derived outside the U.S. Since its growth strategy depends in part on Flow s ability to further penetrate markets outside the U.S., Flow expects to continue to increase its sales outside the U.S., particularly in emerging markets. In addition, two of its manufacturing operations and many of its suppliers are located outside the U.S. Flow s international business is subject to risks that are customarily encountered in non-U.S. operations, including:

interruption in the transportation of materials to Flow and finished goods to its customers;

changes in a specific country s or region s political or economic conditions;

trade protection measures;

import or export licensing requirements;

unexpected changes in laws or licensing and regulatory requirements, including negative consequences from changes in tax laws;

limitations on ownership and on repatriation of earnings;

difficulty in staffing and managing widespread operations;

differing labor regulations;

differing protection of intellectual property; and

terrorist activities and the U.S. and international response thereto.

Any of these risks could negatively affect Flow s results of operations, cash flows, financial condition and overall growth.

21

Table of Contents

Changes in Flow s tax rates or exposure to additional income tax liabilities could affect its profitability. In addition, audits by tax authorities could result in additional tax payments for prior periods.

Flow is subject to income taxes in the U.S. and in various foreign jurisdictions. Domestic and international tax liabilities are subject to the allocation of income among various tax jurisdictions. Flow s effective tax rate can be affected by changes in the mix of earnings in countries with differing statutory tax rates (including as a result of business acquisitions and dispositions), changes in the valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities, accruals related to unrecognized tax benefits, the results of audits and examinations of previously filed tax returns and changes in tax laws. Any of these factors may adversely affect Flow s tax rate and decrease its profitability. The amount of income taxes Flow pays is subject to ongoing audits by U.S. federal, state and local tax authorities and by non-U.S. tax authorities. If these audits result in assessments different from Flow s unrecognized tax benefits, Flow s future results may include unfavorable adjustments to its tax liabilities.

Flow may not be able to retain or hire key personnel.

To operate successfully and manage potential future growth, Flow must attract and retain qualified managerial, sales, technical and other personnel. Flow faces competition for and cannot assure that it will be able to attract and retain such qualified personnel. If Flow loses key personnel or is unable to hire and retain additional qualified personnel, Flow s business, financial condition and operating results could be adversely affected.

Flow s inability to protect its intellectual property rights, or Flow s possible infringement on the proprietary rights of others, and related litigation could be time consuming and costly.

Flow defends its intellectual property rights because unauthorized copying and sale of Flow s proprietary equipment and consumables represents a potential loss of revenue to Flow. From time to time Flow also receive notices from others claiming Flow infringes their intellectual property rights. The number of these claims may grow in the future, and responding to these claims may require Flow to stop selling or to redesign affected products, or to pay damages. A portion of the cash consideration payable to OMAX shareholders at closing will be used to satisfy OMAX s fees and expenses of legal counsel in relation to OMAX s patent infringement suit filed against Flow in November 2004.

Foreign currency exchange rates and commodity prices may adversely affect Flow s results of operations and financial condition.

Flow is exposed to a variety of market risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and commodity prices. Flow has substantial assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar, and to prepare its consolidated financial statements, Flow must translate these items into U.S. dollars at the applicable exchange rates. In addition, Flow is a large buyer of steel, as well as other commodities required for the manufacture of products. As a result, changes in currency exchange rates and commodity prices may have an adverse effect on Flow s results of operations and financial condition.

If Flow cannot obtain sufficient quantities of materials, components and equipment required for its manufacturing activities at competitive prices and quality and on a timely basis, or if its manufacturing capacity does not meet demand, Flow s business and financial results will suffer.

Flow purchases materials, components and equipment from third parties for use in its manufacturing operations. Some of Flow s businesses purchase their requirements of certain of these items from sole or limited source suppliers. If Flow cannot obtain sufficient quantities of materials, components and equipment at competitive prices and quality and on a timely basis, Flow may not be able to produce sufficient quantities of product to satisfy market demand, product shipments may be delayed or Flow s material or manufacturing costs may increase. In addition, because Flow cannot

always immediately adapt its cost structures to changing market conditions, its manufacturing capacity may at times exceed its production requirements or fall short of its production requirements. Any or all of these problems could result in the loss of customers, provide an opportunity for competing products to gain market acceptance and otherwise adversely affect Flow s business and financial results.

22

Table of Contents

If Flow cannot develop technological advancements to its products through continued research and development, Flow s financial results may be adversely affected.

In order to maintain its position in the market, Flow needs to continue investment in research and development to improve its products and technologies and introduce new products and technologies. If Flow is unable to make such investment, if Flow s research and development efforts do not lead to new and/or improved products or technologies, or if Flow experiences delays in the development or acceptance of new and/or improved products, Flow s financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Flow s reputation and its ability to do business may be impaired by improper conduct by any of its employees, agents or business partners.

Flow cannot provide assurance that its internal controls will always protect it from reckless or criminal acts committed by its employees, agents or business partners that would violate U.S. and/or non-U.S. laws, including the laws governing payments to government officials, competition, money laundering and data privacy. Any such improper actions could subject Flow to civil or criminal investigations in the U.S. and in other jurisdictions, could lead to substantial civil or criminal, monetary and non-monetary penalties against Flow or its subsidiaries, and could damage Flow s reputation.

Risks Related to Ownership of Flow Common Stock

The price of Flow s common stock may be volatile.

The market price of Flow s common stock may be influenced by many factors, many of which are beyond its control, including those described above under Risk Related to our Industry and Business and the following:

fluctuations in general economic conditions;

demand for ultrahigh-pressure pumps and ultrahigh-pressure systems generally;

fluctuations in the capital budgets of customers; and

development of superior products and services by Flow s competitors.

In the past, Flow s operating results have fluctuated significantly from quarter to quarter and may continue to do so in the future due to the factors above and others that are disclosed elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. Flow s operating results may in some future quarter fall below the expectations of securities analysts and investors. In this event, the trading price of Flow s common stock could decline significantly. In addition, factors within Flow s control, such as its ability to deliver equipment in a timely fashion, have caused its operating results to fluctuate in the past and may affect Flow similarly in the future.

The factors listed above may affect both Flow s quarter-to-quarter operating results as well as its long-term success. Given the fluctuations in its operating results, you should not rely on quarter-to-quarter comparisons of Flow s results of operations as an indication of Flow s future performance or to determine any trend in Flow s performance. Fluctuations in its quarterly operating results could cause the market price of and demand for Flow s common stock to fluctuate substantially.

Flow has outstanding options, and restricted stock units that have the potential to dilute the return of Flow s existing common shareholders and cause the price of Flow s common stock to decline.

Flow has granted stock options to its employees and other individuals. At January 2, 2009, Flow had options outstanding to purchase 820,010 shares of its common stock, at exercise prices ranging from \$5.71 to \$12.13 per share. In addition, Flow has compensation plans with certain employees that granted those employees common stocks or restricted stock units totaling 494,428 shares as of January 2, 2009.

23

Table of Contents

Washington law and Flow s charter documents may make an acquisition of Flow more difficult.

Provisions in Washington law and in Flow articles of incorporation, bylaws, and rights plan could make it more difficult for a third-party to acquire us, even if doing so would benefit Flow shareholders. These provisions:

establish a classified board of directors so that not all members of Flow s board are elected at one time:

authorize the issuance of blank check preferred stock that could be issued by Flow s board of directors (without shareholder approval) to increase the number of outstanding shares (including shares with special voting rights), each of which could hinder a takeover attempt;

provide for a Preferred Share Rights Purchase Plan or poison pill;

impose restrictions on certain transactions between a corporation and certain significant shareholders;

provide that directors may be removed only at a special meeting of shareholders and provide that only directors may call a special meeting;

require the affirmative approval of a merger, share exchange or sale of substantially all of Flow s assets by two-thirds of Flow s shares entitled to vote; and

provide for 60-day advance notification for shareholder proposals and nominations at shareholder meetings.

Risks Related to OMAX

The amount and value of any stock consideration may vary.

You will not know the precise value of the Flow common stock you will receive in the merger when you vote on the merger, and since the number of shares of Flow common stock to be exchanged for each share of OMAX common stock has not yet been fixed and may vary depending on the market value of Flow stock during the ten-day trading period prior to the merger and then, if Flow elects to pay the contingent consideration in Flow common stock, for the six-month period ending thirty-six months after the closing of the merger, you will not know the value of the Flow common stock to be received by OMAX shareholders as contingent consideration, if any, prior to voting on the merger. See Merger Consideration beginning on page 43.

OMAX shareholders will be taxed on their gain in connection with the merger.

You generally will recognize capital gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between the amount of cash received and the value of the Flow shares received at the time you receive such shares over your tax basis for your OMAX shares surrendered in the exchange. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences beginning on page 37.

The per share merger consideration will be affected by the exercise of stock options by option holders prior to the effective time of the merger.

The per share merger consideration will be affected by the exercise of stock options by option holders prior to the effective time of the merger, and all option holders who exercise their stock options prior to the effective time of the merger will reduce the consideration paid to each shareholder in the merger. As of January 2, 2009, there were options for approximately 1,499,350 shares outstanding at this time and all option holders are expected to exercise their

options prior to the merger.

OMAX shareholders may not receive any contingent consideration.

Payment of contingent consideration in relation to the merger will depend on the average trading price of Flow common stock during the period between the last day of the sixth full month after the closing and the last day of the thirty-fifth full month after closing. If the average share price as of the second anniversary of the closing of the merger is below the requisite threshold price, the former OMAX shareholders will not be entitled to any contingent consideration. See Merger Consideration beginning on page 43.

24

Table of Contents

The market price of shares of Flow common stock may be affected by factors that are different from those affecting the value of shares of OMAX common stock.

Some of Flow s current businesses and markets differ from those of OMAX and, accordingly, the results of operations of Flow after the merger may be affected by factors different from those currently affecting the results of operations of OMAX. For a discussion of the businesses of Flow and OMAX and of certain factors to consider in connection with those businesses, see Information Regarding OMAX s Business, beginning on page 62, and the documents incorporated by reference into this document and referred to under Where You Can Find More Information beginning on page 114.

PROPOSAL ONE THE MERGER

Background of the Merger

The OMAX board of directors and management have periodically reviewed and discussed OMAX s business performance and strategic direction, including OMAX s short and long term prospects in the context of developments in the machine tool industry and the competitive landscape in the markets in which OMAX operates. The OMAX board of directors and management have also, at times, discussed various potential strategic alternatives involving possible transactions, acquisitions or other business combinations. In this regard, the management of OMAX has from time to time received communications from and communicated informally with representatives of several possible strategic partners regarding industry trends and issues, their respective companies strategic directions and the potential benefits and issues arising from potential business combinations or other strategic transactions. In particular, Dr. John B. Cheung, President & CEO, had very preliminary discussions with two international equipment manufacturers, in addition to preliminary discussions with the prior CEOs of Flow, several times over the past four years. The discussions with the other two possible strategic partners indicated that while the suitor companies were potentially interested in a transaction with OMAX, they were unable to make a business and economic evaluation of the OMAX/Flow patent litigation and therefore were not discussing pricing multiples that were of particular interest to Dr. Cheung or the OMAX shareholders, and these discussions did not result in any substantive negotiations with those companies. As a result of these preliminary discussions, it was clear to Dr. Cheung and the OMAX board of directors that the difficulties in evaluating the OMAX/Flow patent litigation precluded any substantive negotiations with otherwise interested parties at a price that would be of interest to OMAX shareholders. Similarly, Dr. Cheung s conversations with Flow s CEOs prior to April 2007 were not able to focus on the realistic possibility of a transaction because of the substantive issues raised by the allegations of patent infringement related to the ongoing OMAX/Flow patent litigation.

In late August 2007, Mr. Charles Brown, the new president and CEO of Flow, contacted Dr. Cheung, president and CEO of OMAX, and arranged a meeting of the two CEOs. At this initial meeting of the two CEOs, they discussed the growing market for the water jet product and the new international competition which was entering the market. They also discussed the advantages of combining the two businesses in order to better compete in the expanding national and international cutting tool markets. Dr. Cheung noted his concerns regarding the turbulent history between the two companies, as manifested by their competitive rivalry and the ongoing patent infringement action initiated by OMAX. Mr. Brown stated that one of the first actions he was taking as CEO was to promote his own principle-based culture, which he expressed as being compatible with OMAX s own culture as described by Dr. Cheung. The two CEOs briefly discussed a possible transaction and then, during two more meetings within the next two weeks, the CEOs discussed possible pricing for a merger transaction. Their initial discussions indicated that both parties were in a general range of agreement based on possible multiples of revenues and earnings, a recognition of the potential of both companies and an understanding, albeit not agreement, regarding the effect of the OMAX/Flow patent litigation on pricing.

Mr. Brown noted that while there would be potential anti-trust issues that might apply to a possible transaction, he had briefly discussed those issues with Flow counsel and he believed anti-trust issues would not be a fundamental barrier

to a transaction. At the conclusion of this meeting Messrs. Cheung and Brown agreed that there appeared to be a basis for additional meetings to further discuss and possibly structure a potential transaction.

25

Table of Contents

Following the meetings between Dr. Cheung and Mr. Brown, Dr. Cheung and Dr. John H. Olsen and James M. O Connor, the other two senior officers and members of the OMAX board of directors, had several discussions regarding OMAX s current business plan and options and the possibility of a transaction combining OMAX and Flow. All three director/officers had substantial long standing knowledge regarding Flow because of their prior affiliation with Flow and its predecessor companies, the competition between the two companies, the proximity of their operations in Kent, Washington and the publicly available information from Flow s SEC filings. These officers/directors also discussed the possible structure for a merger of the two companies. Of particular concern to all three officers was the past history of animosity and competition between the two companies and their different cultures. Dr. Cheung noted the apparent sincerity of Mr. Brown s intent to break with past antagonism between the two companies (a history that Mr. Brown did not share, given his recent entry to the industry), and to offer instead a transaction which would illustrate the opportunity created from joining together the two strongest companies in the industry. OMAX s directors agreed that further discussions between the CEOs made sense for the companies, and for all parties interested in OMAX s success, including its employees, shareholders, clients, vendors and other associates.

The two CEOs met again on September 12, 2007. At this meeting the two CEOs talked frankly about possible pricing and although Mr. Brown was considering a possible price of \$110 million plus a \$30 million earn-out as the top range of an offer, based on the preliminary financial and other information available to Flow; as Dr. Cheung was considering \$120 million plus a \$30 to \$40 million earn-out as the low end of what he believed reasonable, both CEOs recognized that they were in the same general range of agreement. At this meeting Dr. Cheung stressed the importance that he and the other OMAX executive officers and directors placed on the need for Flow to pay a substantial fee if OMAX provided due diligence material to Flow, one of its major competitors, and if Flow, after receiving these due diligence materials, were to terminate discussions regarding a final transaction. OMAX management was concerned about the effect that the appearance of agreeing to sell OMAX to a larger competitor would have on OMAX s employees, distributors and customer base even though Mr. Brown had clearly stated his intent to maintain the existence of the OMAX product, employees, and distribution system following a transaction. Mr. Brown stated that he could not provide for such payments in excess of a \$6 million walk-away fee on signing a letter of intent or option, together with another \$3 million payable following clearance of the possible anti-trust issues. Following further negotiations, Mr. Brown and Dr. Cheung agreed on a \$110 million price at an initial closing of the transaction, \$75 million of which would be in cash and the rest in Flow stock, and with earn-out potential remaining. Negotiations regarding the payment in stock were resolved with a preliminary agreement that they would both consider pricing for the payment in Flow stock to be reasonable on the basis of a deemed \$12.00 valuation for Flow shares that would be issued at closing. Therefore a payment of 3,750,000 shares of Flow common stock, to be paid at closing, appeared to be a reasonable basis for valuing Flow shares to be issued at closing. At this meeting, the CEOs agreed that further discussions would be necessary to determine the basis for the earn-out although there was a general agreement that a goal of additional Flow shares that could have a value of approximately \$30 million, if the combined companies met their expectations, would be appropriate. At this time discussions centered on an earn-out based upon potential EBITDA goals for either OMAX as a subsidiary or for the combined companies. They tentatively agreed that their mutual expectations were that the market value of the stock of the combined companies should increase to \$15.00 a share within two years following the closing of a transaction.

Following this meeting the executives of both companies initiated discussions between the companies management and legal counsel regarding the terms pursuant to which OMAX would provide additional due diligence materials to Flow and its independent advisors and further discussions regarding the general terms of a merger transaction. OMAX consulted with its legal advisors regarding possible anti-trust issues to be considered and resolved with respect to a merger with Flow. Both companies determined that it appeared reasonable to proceed with further merger negotiations on the basis that any meaningful determination regarding the Federal Trade Commission s potential approval or opposition to a transaction could only be ascertained following the completion of an initial letter of intent or similar written agreement between the companies and submission of the transaction to the FTC for its review.

On September 14, 2007, Mr. Brown advised Dr. Cheung by email that he had reviewed a summary of the terms the two CEOs had tentatively approved with the Flow board of directors and indicated that the Flow board of

26

Table of Contents

directors seemed favorably inclined toward the terms set forth in the summary. Mr. Brown noted that the next steps would be to: (i) initiate a fairly extensive due diligence review in view of their understanding that an irrevocable payment of \$6 million would be paid upon the execution of an option or letter of intent; (ii) agree to put the patent litigation on hold while the two companies continued to negotiate a transaction; (iii) prepare and agree upon a letter of intent or option agreement summarizing the transaction; and (iv) have legal counsel pursue clearance for the Hart-Scott-Rodino issues. Following this exchange and additional discussions by OMAX officers/directors, both companies agreed to proceed with the due diligence process and then to the drafting and execution of a letter of intent or option agreement. Mr. Brown also expressed his agreement in principle to Dr. Cheung s concern that, in general, following the closing of a transaction, Flow would maintain OMAX s employees and would generally work to maintain both OMAX s product and its distribution network. As one element of this agreement, Dr. Cheung requested and Mr. Brown agreed that Flow would work with OMAX executives to create a bonus retention program, funded from the merger consideration at the closing of the proposed transaction, to retain OMAX employees.

On September 26, 2007, the OMAX board of directors had an informal meeting with OMAX s outside accounting firm and discussed the various structural alternatives for a transaction and the possible tax aspects and ramifications of the various alternatives. The board and accountants also discussed some secondary possible transaction matters such as the outstanding employee options. The board members agreed to pursue additional negotiations for a possible transaction with Flow subject to there being strict limitations and safeguards regarding the disclosure of due diligence information to Flow.

Management and company counsel for both companies negotiated and drafted during the entire month of October 2007. Restrictions were also established for the access to summaries of specified categories of due diligence documents and information.

Following the execution and delivery of the Nondisclosure Agreement and the Agreement on Confidentiality of Settlement Communications on October 24, 2007, OMAX made available to Flow and/or its independent advisors, copies of the three categories of information that OMAX agreed to provide prior to the execution of an option agreement or letter of intent setting forth the terms of the proposed transaction.

On November 2, 2007, a number of meetings and further negotiations occurred between OMAX and its counsel and Flow and its counsel that were necessary to complete the details of an exclusive option agreement.

On November 14, 2007, Mr. O Connor and Mr. Brown, John Leness, Flow s general counsel, University of Washington economist Keith Leffler, and outside counsel met in Flow s booth at the Fabtech trade show in Chicago to discuss strategy for addressing possible competition issues that might arise from a possible merger of the two companies.

OMAX management became concerned in mid-November that a lower market price for the Flow common stock, which had fallen from around \$9.00 a share during the middle of September, 2007 to approximately \$7.75 on November 13, 2007, had altered the economics with respect to both the fixed number of shares to be paid at closing and the intended value of the contingent shares, since the September discussions had assumed a market value of approximately \$12.00 for the closing of the transaction and an achievable market value of approximately \$15.00 for the combined companies with two years following a \$12.00 value closing. On November 15, 2007, Dr. Cheung expressed the OMAX board s concerns regarding Flow s stock price to Mr. Brown and requested a floor for the stock consideration to be received by OMAX shareholders at closing and at the time of the calculation of the earn-out.

A revised version of the option agreement, that included a dollar floor value, tentatively set at \$33,750,000, with respect to the market value of Flow s stock to be conveyed at closing and also with respect to the calculation of the contingent payment or earn-out, was circulated by both parties on during mid-November 2007. This revised draft also included a requirement that certain major OMAX shareholders, intended to include shareholders with a majority vote,

would vote for a definitive merger agreement following acceptance of a negotiated agreement by the boards of both companies and the execution of a definitive merger agreement. The revised draft also noted, in accordance with a suggestion that Mr. Brown had previously made to Dr. Cheung, that the Flow board of directors would be expanded following closing of the transaction so that Dr. Cheung could be added.

27

Table of Contents

On November 26, 2007, Dr. Cheung and Mr. O Connor, following a meeting with OMAX s independent accountant regarding various tax aspects of the transaction and the issue of tax policy differences, had a meeting with Flow and its counsel and a third party independent accounting firm. The parties discussed the effect of the possible state tax policy differences on the purchase terms set forth in the proposed option agreement and agreed that a separate escrow would be established to cover the possibility of certain state tax issues, to the extent such matters were not otherwise concluded by the time of a transaction closing.

During late November 2007, the OMAX board of directors determined unanimously not to retain an investment banker or other advisor to participate in structuring the terms of the proposed merger or to market OMAX. The OMAX board of directors also determined that, given the substance of the initial discussions with Flow, the board of directors would likely not seek a fairness opinion regarding the terms of the proposed transaction as negotiated by Dr. Cheung. This determination was based upon a number of factors including: (i) the board of directors understanding of the industry and the strategic possibilities with respect to the industry; (ii) their depth of knowledge regarding both OMAX and its competitor Flow, and the unique opportunity for substantial synergies that could be realized from combining the two largest companies in the industry; (iii) current market conditions and their determination regarding the value of the proposed Flow transaction to OMAX shareholders based upon market valuations of other companies in similar industries; (iv) information received in July 2007 from a Seattle business valuation firm, which provided a valuation for the minority shares of OMAX, which valuation was affected by the uncertainty introduced by the patent litigation with Flow; and (v) the uncertainty any independent investment banker or other possible buyer would have, without this detailed knowledge of the industry, of the respective companies and the litigation between them, in evaluating the substantial aggregate effect of these factors on the value of OMAX.

On November 30, 2007, Mr. O Connor and OMAX s legal counsel met with Douglas P. Fletcher, then Flow s CFO, Mr. Leness, and Flow s counsel, to finalize the terms of the option agreement.

A special telephonic meeting of the OMAX board of directors was held on December 1, 2007 for a final review of the letter option agreement and the terms of the transaction. The board of directors discussed the proposed transaction and its ramifications on OMAX, its shareholders, employees, distributors, vendors and customers, and following such discussion, unanimously approved a motion to proceed with the negotiation of the final option agreement.

On December 4, 2007, the definitive option agreement was executed by the CEO of each company.

A joint press release was issued on December 5, 2007 stating that Flow and OMAX had signed the option agreement contemplating the merger of the two companies.

On December 11, 2007, counsel to Flow distributed a revised draft merger agreement reflecting the terms of the proposed merger agreement as set forth in the option agreement.

On December 18, 2007 OMAX responded to the draft merger agreement circulated by Flow on December 11, 2007, relating various issues and concerns with the draft agreement and discussing the proposed structure of the merger and the effect of the merger and the publicity regarding the proposed merger on OMAX and its operations, tax situation, employees, distributors, clients, vendors and shareholders. The key issues of concern to OMAX were: (i) the definition, amount and effect of the required working capital at closing; (ii) the allocations of taxes and interest on the escrow amounts; (iii) the distribution of income tax refunds resulting from the proposed exercise of options; (iv) the time period for termination of the representations and warranties; and (v) OMAX s concerns regarding distributors after an announcement of a transaction with Flow (which does not generally use independent distributors). OMAX counsel and Mr. O Connor sent revised drafts of the merger agreement to Flow and its counsel reflecting modifications requested by OMAX.

On December 19, 2007, Mr. O Connor and OMAX counsel met with Mr. Fletcher and Flow counsel and discussed the proposed merger agreement and OMAX s proposed changes. At the termination of that meeting, there appeared to be a relatively limited number of items that were still to be negotiated, although these items were material to resolution of a definitive merger agreement.

28

Table of Contents

On March 18, 2008, Mr. O Connor and OMAX s counsel met with Mr. Fletcher and Flow s counsel and accountants to discuss those open items remaining to be resolved for a definitive merger agreement. The parties also discussed the need for OMAX financial information which would be compliant for SEC registration and reporting purposes. It was decided that a weekly telephone or in person conference should be scheduled to coordinate finalization of the definitive merger agreement, preparation of the SEC filing materials and the required financial statements.

On March 20, 2008, Mr. O Connor, Mr. Leness and outside counsel met with the FTC regarding possible settlement issues, including licensing OMAX patents.

On March 27, 2008, Dr. Cheung and Mr. Brown met and discussed the final substantive issues remaining to finalize the merger agreement and discussed potential scheduling for closing the transaction. The two CEOs also discussed proposed operations of the joint companies following closing of the proposed merger and OMAX s concern that public announcements regarding the transaction emphasize the intent by both companies to continue to support OMAX s employees, product lines and distributor system.

On April 22, 2008, the OMAX financial team discussed with the Flow financial team the audited OMAX financial statements that would be required to be included in the S-4 registration statement to be filed with the SEC, including re-audits for the calendar years ended 2005 and 2006, and the need for OMAX to retain an accounting firm that was authorized to prepare financial statements for an SEC filing. This was required as OMAX s previous accounting firm was not an independent registered public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB). Following this meeting, the OMAX board of directors authorized Peterson Sullivan LLP to expand its services to include both the audit of calendar 2007 financial results, along with the re-audit for 2005 and 2006.

On April 29, 2008, the OMAX board of directors discussed and unanimously concurred in their prior decision that a fairness opinion from an investment banker or similar expert retained by OMAX was not essential to the OMAX board of directors conclusion that the proposed transaction was fair to the OMAX shareholders.

That same day, Mr. O Connor met with Flow s financial advisors to discuss matters posed by them in connection with their review of the proposed transaction.

On April 30, 2008, the CFOs met and discussed open items that remained with respect to the merger agreement, and reached general agreement on each such item. Those issues particularly included a determination of the method of calculation for working capital to be provided by OMAX at closing and the characteristics and duration of indemnification provided to Flow by OMAX shareholders post-closing.

On May 5, 2008, OMAX was provided with a copy of a revised draft merger agreement which had been provided to the Flow board of directors for their preliminary review. With the exception of the language regarding the payment to be made to option holders, net of their exercise price for their options, the draft was materially in accordance with the discussions between the officers of both OMAX and Flow.

On May 12, 2008, during a regularly scheduled conference call with the CFOs of both companies, the parties discussed the progress of Peterson Sullivan LLP on the re-audit of 2005-2006, and the effect of the updating requirements for new financial statements on the timing for the preparation of the S-4 registration statement. The CFOs also discussed the anticipated schedule for completion of the merger agreement and other outstanding administrative issues to occur following the approval of the transaction by the FTC. The parties discussed additional due diligence to be undertaken by Flow before the final merger agreement could be finalized.

On June 9, 2008, on the regularly scheduled conference call, the CFOs of both companies and certain advisors discussed primarily the consent agreement that had been reached with the FTC staff and the press release that would

be issued by Flow upon approval by the FTC of a consent agreement and authorization to proceed with the merger. The parties discussed the need for further due diligence by Flow and its representatives and discussed the terms of the supplemental confidentiality agreement.

On June 13, 2008, the CEOs of both companies conferred and agreed upon language for the supplemental confidentiality agreement which would allow certain Flow officers to review confidential due diligence material

29

Table of Contents

which OMAX had previously made available solely to Flow s independent advisors. Also on June 13, 2008, counsel to Flow provided a draft escrow agreement for an employee retention pool, which OMAX directors had determined to fund with certain consideration to be paid by Flow at the closing of the merger and which would otherwise go to shareholders. The pool was to be funded in order to provide an incentive for OMAX employees to stay with OMAX following the closing of the merger, so as to assist the OMAX shareholders in the realization of the contingent consideration.

On July 10, 2008, the FTC approved a consent order resolving a complaint it filed the same day charging that Flow s acquisition of OMAX would be anticompetitive and in violation of the federal antitrust laws. The consent order provided that the merger could proceed so long as Flow granted a royalty-free license to two OMAX patents relating to the controllers used in the water jet cutting systems. Flow issued a press release the same day announcing the FTC consent order and noting that Flow and OMAX could now focus on the definitive merger agreement and related SEC filings. Flow s CEO also noted the prospects for dynamic growth supported by even better products and customer service, particularly including the OMAX product line and independent distribution network.

On July 15, 2008, the OMAX board of directors met, together with Mr. Charles Bracken, an observer representing OMAX s second largest shareholder. The board reviewed OMAX s current marketing, sales, operations and financial situation and then authorized Dr. Cheung and Mr. O Connor as a committee to finalize the merger agreement with Flow and authorized such officers to prepare and execute all documents necessary to proceed with the merger transaction. The board also approved and ratified the actions of Mr. O Connor, as Plan Administrator for OMAX s option plan, in authorizing the exercise by employees of certain of their OMAX stock options for notes payable to OMAX.

On July 28, 2008, Mr. Brown and Dr. Cheung met and discussed and tentatively agreed upon modifications to the stock consideration structure, as originally contemplated in the option agreement, including the targets for the contingent payments, the terms of the escrow agreement to be established at closing and certain indemnification provisions set forth in the then existing draft merger agreement in view of the current economic conditions of the market and the current market value for Flow s common stock. Those changes primarily addressed:

- a) the cash to be immediately remitted at closing to OMAX shareholders was increased by \$3.75 million, by decreasing the total escrowed funds at closing to \$9.45 million (from the previous \$13.2 million) and merging the two escrows into one. The two earlier escrows had been subject to a \$1.0 million deductible for one of the escrow, but no deductible for the other special escrow; with unspent escrowed funds available for distribution on the first and second annual anniversary of the closing, respectively. This was modified to a single deductible of \$500,000 for the one surviving escrow; which will be available for release to OMAX shareholders, eighteen months following the closing, if the funds have not been otherwise been utilized by Flow for undisclosed liabilities;
- b) the value of Flow shares to be remitted at closing was reduced by \$3.75 million, to \$30 million (the threshold price now set at \$8.00 for 3,750,000 shares from the earlier setting of \$9.00 per Flow share); and
- c) a decrease in the trigger price for the contingent shares issuable two years following the closing, to \$12.00 (previously \$13, when no additional shares are issuable) to \$14.00 (previously \$15, when 1,733,334 additional shares were issuable), with a linear change in shares issuable for a change in the market price for Flow shares between \$12 to \$14. The trigger pricing could still be set at \$13 to \$15 for a determination of contingent Flow shares issuable, presuming the closing price of Flow shares was at or above \$9.00.

On August 15, 2008, OMAX circulated drafts of the disclosure schedules to Flow and counsel to Flow for their review. OMAX agreed that the information in the schedules, some of which had previously not been authorized for dissemination to Flow employees as due diligence material, could be reviewed by those Flow officers working

directly on the merger negotiations and documents.

On August 19, 2008, the CFOs of both companies met for lunch and discussed issues and opportunities with respect to the eventual operational integration of Flow and OMAX. The CFOs also discussed the basics of an appropriate press release that would be issued upon the signing of the merger agreement.

30

Table of Contents

On August 29 and 30, 2008, Flow provided a new merger agreement with minor revisions that had been discussed by the parties and also circulated draft employment and non-competition agreements to OMAX officers Cheung, Olsen and O Connor, who are to have written employment agreements with Flow following the merger.

On September 5, 2008, the CFOs and their advisors met at the offices of Flow s counsel to address certain final issues and questions regarding the merger agreement and draft disclosure schedules and certain issues raised by those documents including the tax aspects of the option exercise. The participants discussed certain structural and timing matters with respect to the execution of the merger agreements and the proposed OMAX employee retention pool.

On September 8, 2008, counsel to OMAX circulated OMAX s definitive disclosure schedules which would be attached to the merger agreement and counsel to Flow circulated the definitive merger agreement.

On September 8, 2008, the OMAX board of directors, together with board observer Charles Bracken from The B-L Holding Company, met as a board and discussed the definitive merger agreement and related merger matters. Following a thorough discussion, the board of directors unanimously approved the merger agreement. The board of directors also approved certain possible aspects of the proposed exercises of stock options by employees in connection with the closing.

On September 9, 2008, the Flow board of directors met with Dr. Cheung in Chicago at a scheduled Flow board meeting. Following a final review of the merger agreement, the merger agreement was executed by Dr. Cheung and Mr. Brown as CEOs of both companies.

On October 30, 2008, Mr. Brown requested a meeting with Dr. Cheung, where the two CEOs discussed the highly unusual and detrimental economic situation affecting the U.S. and world economies. The CEOs discussed the broad decline in the equity security markets and the difficulty many businesses were experiencing in spite of the rescue attempts by the U.S. government, as well as the potential effects of this material economic decline on both Flow and OMAX. Dr. Cheung and Mr. Brown discussed the necessity and appropriateness of amending the merger agreement in view of this severe economic situation. The CEOs also considered in their analysis that short term economic prospects for manufacturing both in the U.S. and globally would have a negative impact on any alternatives they might consider. Dr. Cheung noted that any amendment would need to permit OMAX shareholders the continued opportunity to potentially realize the same maximum value for their shares, including through future contingent payments.

On October 30- and 31, 2008, Mr. Brown and Dr. Cheung met and discussed and tentatively agreed upon modifications to the consideration structure of the merger agreement, including changes in both the cash and Flow shares due OMAX shareholders at closing, the targets for the contingent payments, the time period to meet those targets and the terms of the escrow agreement to be established at closing. Those changes primarily addressed:

- a) the cash to be paid at closing to OMAX shareholders, which was decreased \$4 million to \$71 million. Also, the amount of escrow to be held for possible indemnification for undisclosed liabilities during a period ending eighteen months after closing, was decreased by \$1 million to \$8.45 million;
- b) the market value of Flow shares to be remitted at closing was reduced by \$26 million, from \$30 million to \$4 million, with the number of shares issuable to be determined at closing, based upon the market price of Flow shares prior to closing;
- c) the value of contingent consideration available to OMAX shareholders was increased by \$26 million to \$52 million and the right to individually exercise for such contingent consideration was provided to each previous OMAX

shareholder, pro rata to their former holdings in all of the OMAX shares converted at closing. Under the proposed amendment, and so long as the average daily closing share price of Flow s common stock for the trailing six month period quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market is equal to or greater than \$7.00 at the time of election, then a former OMAX shareholder may elect to obtain their pro rata share of such contingent consideration, on a monthly basis on or before the three year anniversary of the closing. Electing former OMAX shareholders receive, as of the time of their election, their pro rata interest in:

i) an additional \$5 million; and

31

Table of Contents

ii) if the trailing six-month period quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market is greater than \$7.00, then the pro rata interest of an amount between \$5 million and \$52 million, derived on a straight line interpolation basis of the trailing six-month period quote for Flow on the NASDAQ Global Market, between \$7.01 and \$14.00 at the time of the election, but not later than three years from the date of closing.

The parties considered that this revised transaction would still provide significant opportunity for the OMAX shareholders to realize the basic original objectives in value over time for their OMAX shares. This would be accomplished by doubling the value of contingent consideration from \$26 million to \$52 million and by expanding the window in which the contingent consideration could be realized from two to three years. Additionally, OMAX shareholders were afforded the opportunity to make an individual election to exercise for their pro rata contingent consideration, as in effect at the time of an interim election, depending upon their own individual investment objectives and determinations.

On November 5, 2008, the OMAX board of directors, together with board observer Charles Bracken from The B-L Holding Company, met as a board and discussed the proposed amendment and related merger matters. Following a thorough discussion, the board of directors approved the amendment to the merger agreement.

Reasons for the Merger

OMAX s Reasons for the Merger

The OMAX board of directors, at its meeting held on September 8, 2008, and as further supplemented by its meeting on November 5, 2008, gave final consideration to the merger agreement, as amended, and determined it to be fair, and in the best interests of OMAX and its shareholders, particularly in light of the most recent substantial and serious reversal in financial and manufacturing markets. Listed below are the material factors, both positive and negative, that the OMAX board of directors considered in its decision. Although the OMAX board of directors did not assign any absolute or relative weight to the factors listed below, the board of directors determined that the consideration to be paid to shareholders at closing constituted a maximized return for shareholders, and that a combination with Flow was timely, particularly in view of the substantial costs and risks to both companies of the ongoing patent litigation with Flow. The OMAX board of directors agreed that the prospects for the combined company over the next three years provided an opportunity for substantial additional return for shareholders.

Generally negative factors and risks considered by the OMAX board of directors included:

the risks to OMAX s ongoing business if the merger were not successfully completed or were unduly delayed;

the challenges and costs of combining two companies whose cultures and operating philosophies have been fiercely competitive for many years, the substantial expenses incurred in connection with the merger and the integration of the companies and the additional public company expenses that OMAX will be subject to following the merger;

the effect of diverting management s attention from other priorities in order to focus on the merger;

the possible risks and costs associated with the alternative of OMAX continuing to pursue a favorable outcome in the patent litigation against Flow, which has been suspended pending closing of the merger;

the possible losses of key management and employees as a result of the management-related and other changes that may be implemented in integrating the companies;

the possibility that the merger might not be completed, and the potentially adverse effects of the public announcement of the merger on OMAX s reputation, employees, distributors and ability to obtain financing in the future;

the various interests of OMAX s executive officers and directors in the acquisition apart from their interests as holders of OMAX common stock, and the risk that these interests might influence their decision with respect to the merger. See Interests of OMAX Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger below;

32

Table of Contents

the price volatility of Flow s common stock on the Nasdaq Global Market, which may reduce the value of the Flow stock that OMAX shareholders receive upon the consummation of the merger;

the risk that the terms of the merger agreement, especially provisions restricting OMAX s ability to solicit additional competing proposals or engage in discussions with potential competing strategic or equity interested parties, could discourage other parties that might be interested in a transaction with OMAX from proposing such a transaction; and

various other applicable risks associated with the combined companies and the merger, including those described in the Risk Factors section of this proxy/prospectus.

Generally positive factors considered by the OMAX board of directors included:

the OMAX board of directors understanding of the business, operations, financial condition, earnings and future prospects of both OMAX and Flow and the enhanced prospects for a combined company;

the opportunity the merger presents to strengthen combined research capabilities and offer other benefits of scale and financing capability for the combined company, and to enable the combined company to offer customers a broader range of products in waterjet lines;

the current and prospective economic and competitive environment facing OMAX and the machine tool industry in general, evolving trends in technology and the cost of such technology, and the increasing importance of operational scale and financial resources in maintaining efficiency and remaining competitive over the long term;

Flow s ability to pay the merger consideration;

the merger consideration to be paid to OMAX shareholders for their shares in relation to the book value, historical earnings per share and projected earnings per share for OMAX common stock;

the fact that OMAX shareholders will receive shares of Flow common stock and participate in the continuing business prospects for the merged company;

the fact that OMAX shareholders will have an opportunity to receive additional shares of Flow common stock or cash based on the possible appreciation of the public market price for the stock of the merged company during the two-year period following the merger;

the fact that the shares of stock to be issued to OMAX shareholders will be registered with the SEC and will be freely tradable for those OMAX shareholders who are not affiliates;

the substantially greater market liquidity of Flow s common stock relative to market illiquidity of OMAX common stock;

the review by the OMAX board of directors with its legal advisors of the structure of the transaction and the financial and other terms of the merger agreement, including the consideration offered by Flow;

the nature of the respective markets, customers, asset/liability mix and operations of OMAX and Flow;

the review by the OMAX board of directors of the operations, earnings and financial condition of Flow on a historical and prospective basis and of the combined companies on a pro forma basis;

the historical and current market prices of Flow s common stock and the potential for increased earnings and dividends for OMAX shareholders as shareholders of the combined company;

the promising start to a merging of cultures between the two companies, in the treatment of each entity s employees, clients, vendors and shareholders;

Flow s agreement that one director from the OMAX board of directors would be appointed to the Flow board of directors;

Flow s intent to include OMAX management in active participation in critical management areas of the combined company; and

33

Table of Contents

Flow s intent regarding the continued employment of OMAX s employees and continued retention of OMAX s distributor system.

Flow s Reasons for the Merger

The Flow board of directors met numerous times to consider the proposed merger. The Flow board of directors gave its final approval for the execution of the merger agreement at a meeting held September 9, 2008, and approved the amendment to the merger agreement at a meeting held November 7, 2008. As it evaluated the merger, the Flow board of directors considered a number of factors, including, but not limited to, the following:

The combination of Flow and OMAX will strengthen Flow s ability to grow globally;

The potential to add OMAX s distributor channel of distribution to Flow s portfolio, expanding global market reach and strengthening Flow s position against a rapidly expanding number of global waterjet competitors;

OMAX and Flow s product lines are complimentary, with OMAX products serving the standard market segment, and Flow s serving the production and advanced segments;

The merger broadens Flow s research and product development capabilities by combining the technical resources of both companies;

The merger is expected to improve customer experience, with expanded technical service coverage;

The merger will resolve the patent litigation pending between Flow and OMAX.

Flow s board also reviewed the financial terms of the transaction in detail and with its advisors, concluding that the merger is in the best interests of Flow s shareholders. Flow expects to realize synergies following the merger from a number of sources. These include cost reductions from combining the two companies purchasing, as well as reductions in overlapping general and administrative, sales and marketing, information technology and engineering expenses. These also include increased product development and improved offerings to customers, the expanded use of OMAX s distribution channels and Flow s direct sales force, and integrating the companies technical service to enhance global customer service.

Recommendation of OMAX Board of Directors

The OMAX board of directors considered and evaluated the factors described above, which are not intended to be exhaustive, and other considerations and unanimously determined that the merger agreement as amended and the transactions contemplated by it were in the best interests of OMAX and its shareholders. Accordingly, the OMAX board of directors unanimously approved the merger agreement and recommends that OMAX shareholders vote FOR approval of the merger agreement.

No Review by an OMAX Financial Advisor

The OMAX board of directors, after due consideration of its duties and responsibilities to OMAX shareholders to thoroughly review the process leading to the sale of the company and to reasonably maximize value for shareholders in connection with such a transaction, decided not to retain a financial advisor to advise OMAX or to provide a fairness opinion regarding the terms of the merger with Flow. Under Washington law, there is no affirmative obligation for the OMAX board of directors to engage a financial advisor or to receive third-party valuations of

potential merger transactions. In making its decision not to retain a financial advisor, the OMAX board of directors determined that it and OMAX s management have the expertise and experience sufficient to adequately review and analyze the Flow offer. The OMAX board of directors considered its knowledge and expertise with respect to the factors for and against the opportunity to merge with Flow pursuant to the terms in the merger agreement. Primary among those factors were: (i) the OMAX board of directors and management s unique expertise in the waterjet industry; (ii) Flow and OMAX s understanding of the potential synergies to be derived from the merger; and (iii) OMAX s ability to perform its own valuation of the company, including an appropriate assessment of the patent litigation between Flow and OMAX and the associated risks. The OMAX board of directors also benefited from discussions with prior potential merger partners and with a valuation firm on an

34

Table of Contents

unrelated matter, and the OMAX board of directors believes such third parties did not adequately consider the value of the potential synergies of a merger with a competitor in the waterjet industry or of the effect of the patent litigation with Flow. The OMAX board of directors also reviewed the market value of similar companies, including Flow, and relevant multiples of revenues and earnings that such companies exhibit in their market prices. Following their review, the OMAX board of directors determined that it had the material facts necessary to adequately assess the terms of the merger agreement, and determined that the merger was in the best interests of OMAX and its shareholders.

Interests of OMAX Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger

In considering the recommendation of OMAX s board of directors in favor of the proposal to adopt the merger agreement, OMAX shareholders should be aware that directors and executive officers of OMAX have interests in, and will receive benefits from, the merger that are different from, or in addition to, those of OMAX shareholders generally. OMAX shareholders also need to consider the fact that: (i) Dr. John B. Cheung, one of the OMAX directors, has agreed to become a director of Flow following the merger; (ii) Dr. John H. Olsen, another OMAX director, is a founder of both OMAX and Flow (Dr. Olsen directly owns 100 shares of Flow); and (iii) all three members of the OMAX board of directors will enter into employment agreements with Flow following the merger. The OMAX board of directors was aware of these interests during its deliberations on the merits of the merger and in making its decision to recommend to OMAX shareholders that they approve the adoption of the merger agreement.

Employee Retention Pool

In conjunction with its approval of the merger agreement, the OMAX board of directors has also approved the withholding of approximately \$3.3 million of the cash consideration payable at closing, to be set aside as a employee retention pool. This amount will be held in escrow for six months, and then paid to those OMAX employees who have remained as employees with OMAX or Flow for the entire six month period and/or who did not voluntarily terminate their employment. Payments will be made pursuant to a schedule to be provided to Flow by OMAX prior to the closing of the merger. Any remainder of this employee retention pool (after all appropriate payments are made to employees) will be paid to the OMAX shareholders simultaneous with the release of the escrow amount and will not be subject to claims for indemnification.

The executive officers named below will be eligible to participate in the employee retention pool up to the following anticipated amounts:

Name	Title	Eligible Amount		
John B. Cheung	Director, President and CEO	\$	67,500	
John H. Olsen	Director, Vice President of Operations	\$	60,000	
James M. O Connor	Director, Chief Financial Officer	\$	52,500	
John A. Bergstrom	Vice President of North America Sales	\$	45,000	
Sandra McLain	Vice President of Marketing	\$	29,250	
Steve O Brien	Vice President of Manufacturing	\$	30,000	

Employment Agreements

Employment Agreement with John B. Cheung. The employment agreement between Flow and Dr. Cheung will commence upon the closing of the merger. Dr. Cheung will be employed as the President of OMAX, with the responsibility to lead Flow s segment for Flow standard systems. He will also serve as a board member on the Flow board for OMAX. Dr. Cheung will receive a base salary of \$270,000 per year and will be entitled to participate in the

Flow Fiscal 2009 Annual Cash Incentive Plan for Management Employees, or CIP. Dr. Cheung will also be entitled to participate in Flow s benefit plans and programs.

If the employment agreement with Dr. Cheung is terminated by death, total disability, for cause, or by resignation without good reason, Dr. Cheung will receive his base salary through the effective date of termination, the amount of any bonus or other cash compensation earned by Dr. Cheung, and any accrued, but unused vacation

35

Table of Contents

pay. If the employment agreement is terminated by him with good reason or by Flow without cause, Dr. Cheung, in addition to the compensation described above, will receive twelve months of his base salary following the effective date of termination and reimbursement for the cost of continued health insurance premiums.

Employment Agreement with John H. Olsen. The employment agreement between Flow and Dr. Olsen will commence upon the closing of the merger. Dr. Olsen will be employed as the VP, Global Technology and Product Development of Flow, with the responsibility to manage development of technology relating to pumps, cutting systems and software. Dr. Olsen will receive a base salary of \$240,000 per year and will be entitled to participate in the Flow CIP. Dr. Olsen will be entitled to participate in Flow s benefit plans and programs.

If the employment agreement with Dr. Olsen is terminated by death, total disability, for cause, or by resignation without good reason, Dr. Olsen will receive his base salary through the effective date of termination, the amount of any bonus or other cash compensation earned by Dr. Olsen, and any accrued, but unused vacation pay. If the employment agreement is terminated by him with good reason or by Flow without cause, Dr. Olsen, in addition to the compensation described above, will receive twelve months of his base salary following the effective date of termination and reimbursement for the cost of continued health insurance premiums.

Employment Agreement with James M. O Connor. The employment agreement between Flow and Mr. O Connor will commence upon the closing of the merger. Mr. O Connor will be employed as the VP, Global Technical Services of Flow, with the responsibility to develop and manage Flow s technical services function. Mr. O Connor will receive a base salary of \$210,000 per year and will be entitled to participate in the CIP. Mr. O Connor will also be entitled to participate in Flow s benefit plans and programs.

If the employment agreement with Mr. O Connor is terminated by death, total disability, for cause, or by resignation without good reason, Mr. O Connor will receive his base salary through the effective date of termination, the amount of any bonus or other cash compensation earned by Mr. O Connor, and any accrued, but unused vacation pay. If the employment agreement is terminated by him with good reason or by Flow without cause, Mr. O Connor, in addition to the compensation described above, will receive twelve months of his base salary following the effective date of termination and reimbursement for the cost of continued health insurance premiums.

Agreement to pay Bonus to James M. O Connor. Mr. O Connor will also receive a \$90,000 cash bonus in connection with the closing of the merger to compensate Mr. O Connor for his substantial contributions in connection with the merger.

Stock Options and Related Loans

All outstanding OMAX stock options granted under or pursuant to OMAX s 1993 and 2005 Stock Option Plans will be exercisable immediately prior to a change of control of OMAX. At the effective time of the merger, each share of OMAX stock issued upon the exercise of options, as well as every other outstanding share of OMAX stock, will be converted into the right to receive the merger consideration. OMAX currently intends that loans will be available to employees with outstanding options to assist them in exercising such options. Any such loans will be secured by the OMAX shares issued upon the exercise of the options and will be payable from the merger proceeds payable to the holder of such share. OMAX executive officers will be eligible to obtain such loans.

All options under the OMAX Stock Option Plans have been amended, contingent upon the consent of the option holder, to be exercisable in full immediately prior to a change in control, and not exercisable under any other circumstance. Outstanding stock options for which such consent is not received will become fully vested and exercisable prior to the merger, either in accordance with their own terms or with the approval of the plan administrator.

Continued Director and Officer Indemnification

Following the merger, OMAX will continue to indemnify the former directors, and officers of OMAX in accordance with the present indemnification provisions of OMAX bylaws, discussed in further detail below.

36

Table of Contents

Summary of Awards of Directors and Executive Officers of OMAX

The following table identifies, for each OMAX director and executive officer, as of January 2, 2009, (i) the aggregate number of shares of OMAX common stock issuable upon the exercise of vested options, (ii) the aggregate number of shares of OMAX common stock issuable upon the exercise of options subject to accelerated vesting upon the occurrence of a change of control, and (iii) the weighted average exercise price of all outstanding options.

			Aggregate Shares		
	Aggregate Shares	Weighted Average		Subject to Accelerated	
	Subject to	Pri	ce of Options (Range of	Vesting	
	Outstanding	Exercise Prices)		Upon a Change of Control	
Name	Options				
John B. Cheung	63,500	\$	1.33-\$6.00	63,500	
John H. Olsen	63,500	\$	1.33-\$6.60	63,500	
James M. O Connor	57,500	\$	1.33-\$6.00	57,500	
John A. Bergstrom	66,000	\$	1.33-\$6.00	66,000	
Sandra McLain	56,500	\$	1.33-\$6.00	56,500	
Steve O Brien	50,000	\$	1.33-\$6.00	50,000	

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger to OMAX Shareholders

This section describes the anticipated material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger to U.S. holders (as defined below) of OMAX common stock. This summary is based upon the provisions of the Code, applicable current and proposed U.S. Treasury Regulations, judicial authorities and administrative ruling and practice, all as in effect as of the date of this statement and all of which are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis.

For purposes of this discussion, the term U.S. holder means a beneficial owner of OMAX common stock that is for U.S. federal income tax purposes: (i) a citizen or resident of the United States; (ii) a corporation, or other entity taxable as a corporation, created or organized in or under the laws of the United States or any state thereof or the District of Columbia; (iii) a trust if it (a) is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United States and one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (b) has valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations to be treated as a U.S. person; or (iv) an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of its source.

Holders of OMAX common stock who are not U.S. holders may have different tax consequences than those described below and are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding the tax treatment to them under U.S. and non-U.S. tax laws.

The U.S. federal income tax consequences to a partner in an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes that holds OMAX common stock generally will depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. Partners in a partnership holding OMAX common stock should consult their own tax advisors.

This discussion assumes that a U.S. holder holds OMAX common stock as a capital asset within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code. This discussion does not address all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be relevant to a U.S. holder in light of its personal circumstances or to U.S. holders subject to special treatment under the U.S. federal income tax laws (for example, insurance companies, dealers or brokers in securities or currencies, traders in securities who elect mark-to-market accounting, tax-exempt organizations, financial institutions, mutual funds, partnerships or other pass-through entities (and persons holding OMAX common stock through a partnership or other pass-through entity), U.S. expatriates and shareholders subject to alternative minimum tax, U.S. holders who hold OMAX common stock as part of a hedging, straddle, conversion or other integrated transaction, or a person whose functional currency for U.S. federal income tax purposes is not the U.S. dollar. In addition, the discussion does not address any aspects of foreign, state, local, estate or gift taxation that may be applicable to a U.S. holder.

37

Table of Contents

Holders of OMAX common stock are strongly urged to consult with their own tax advisors as to the tax consequences of the merger on their particular circumstances, including the applicability and effect of the alternative minimum tax and any state, local or foreign and other tax laws and of changes in those laws.

Neither Flow nor OMAX intends to request any ruling from the Internal Revenue Service as to the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger. Consequently, no assurance can be given that the Internal Revenue Service will not assert, or that a court would not sustain, a position contrary to any of those set forth below.

Tax Consequences of the Merger Generally

The merger will not qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code. Generally, a U.S. holder who exchanges its shares of OMAX common stock for cash and shares of Flow common stock in the merger will realize capital gain or loss equal to the difference between (i) the fair market value of the merger consideration it receives (including the value of contingent rights to receive additional cash and shares of Flow common stock after the closing) and (ii) its tax basis in the OMAX common stock, and will recognize this gain or loss at the time of the merger, subject to the installment sale rules described below. In either scenario, it is possible that a portion of any future payment in satisfaction of the contingent rights will be characterized as interest income, taxable at ordinary income rates.

Any capital gain or loss generally will be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. holder held the shares of OMAX common stock for more than one year at the time the merger is completed. Long-term capital gain of an individual generally is subject to a maximum U.S. federal income tax rate of 15%. Any capital gain or loss generally will be short-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. holder held the shares of OMAX common stock for one year or less at the time the merger is completed. Short-term capital gain of an individual generally is subject to U.S. federal income tax at a maximum individual tax rate of 35%. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations.

For a U.S. holder who acquired different blocks of OMAX common stock at different times and at different prices, realized gain or loss generally must be calculated separately for each identifiable block of shares exchanged in the merger. A U.S. holder s tax basis in the shares of Flow common stock received in the merger will equal the fair market value of such shares received. The holding period for the shares of Flow common stock received in the merger will not include the holding period for the shares of OMAX common stock surrendered in the merger.

Installment Reporting of Gain

Because U.S. holders will have rights to receive payments of additional merger consideration both 18 months and up to 36 months after the closing, the exchange of shares of OMAX common stock for cash and shares of Flow common stock will likely constitute an installment sale for federal income tax purposes. There is uncertainty on this point, because the IRS has not provided definitive guidance regarding the treatment for installment sale purposes of contingent rights that are not readily tradable in an established securities market, such as the contingent right to receive additional cash and shares of Flow common stock after the closing. If the installment sale rules apply, a U.S. holder who realizes gain on the exchange of its shares of OMAX common stock in the merger, will recognize and report such gain under the installment method of Section 453 of the Code (i.e., gradually over time as payments are received), unless the U.S. holder affirmatively elects out of the installment method of reporting. For a U.S. holder who realizes loss on the exchange of its shares of OMAX common stock in the merger, the installment method of reporting is not available, and its entire loss will be recognized in the year of the closing.

The installment sale rules are complex and dependent upon the specific factual circumstances to each U.S. holder. Consequently, each U.S. holder that may be subject to these rules should consult its tax advisor as to the application of these rules to the particular facts relevant to such U.S. holder, including the determination of whether such U.S. holder

should or should not elect out of the installment method of reporting.

Ordinary Income on Exchange of Certain ISO Shares

For a U.S. holder who owns shares of OMAX common stock pursuant to the exercise of an incentive stock option within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code (ISO shares), the merger could result in significantly different tax consequences with respect to those ISO shares. If the closing occurs either (i) within 2 years from the

38

Table of Contents

date of the granting of the incentive stock option to the U.S. holder, or (ii) within 1 year after the transfer of such ISO shares to the U.S. holder, then the U.S. holder s exchange of such ISO shares pursuant to the merger will constitute a disqualifying disposition of such ISO shares.

A U.S. holder who makes a disqualifying disposition of ISO shares must generally treat the income attributable to the transfer of such ISO shares to the U.S. holder on the exercise of the incentive stock option as compensation income received in the taxable year in which the disqualifying disposition occurs. Ordinary income triggered by a disqualifying disposition of ISO shares cannot be reported on the installment method. Consequently, the lesser of (i) the difference between (a) the fair market value of the ISO shares at the time of the transfer to the U.S. holder on account of the exercise of the incentive stock option and (b) the exercise price paid for the ISO shares by the U.S. holder, or (ii) the difference between (a) the amount realized on disposition of the ISO shares and (b) the U.S. holder s adjusted tax basis in such ISO shares, will constitute compensation income to the U.S. holder in the year of the closing. If alternative (a) applies, the U.S. holder s ordinary income realized on the disposition of the ISO shares will be added to its ISO stock basis to determine the capital gain that must be recognized on the disqualifying disposition. Although OMAX will not withhold income or employment taxes with respect to a U.S. holder s ordinary income triggered by the disqualifying disposition of ISO shares, it must report the amount of such ordinary income on the U.S. holder s Form W-2, even if such U.S. holder is no longer an employee of OMAX.

Circular 230 Statement. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed within.

Accounting Treatment of the Merger

Flow will account for the merger using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business Combinations, with Flow treated as the acquiring entity. Accordingly, consideration paid by Flow will be allocated to OMAX s assets and liabilities based upon their estimated fair values as of the date of the closing of the merger. The results of operations of OMAX will be included in Flow s results of operations from the date of the closing of the merger.

The allocated purchase price at the closing of the merger excludes the fair value of the contingent consideration described above as this is not allocable to the assets and liabilities acquired until the contingency has been resolved beyond a reasonable doubt. When the contingency has been resolved and it has been determined whether any additional shares or cash will be issued or are issuable or the outcome is determined beyond a reasonable doubt, the fair value associated with this contingent consideration will be recorded as an adjustment to goodwill.

Regulatory Approvals

Under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, or HSR Act, and related rules, the merger may not be consummated unless certain filings have been submitted to the Federal Trade Commission, or the FTC, and the Antitrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice, or the DOJ.

The proposed transaction was reviewed by the FTC pursuant to the HSR Act and related rules. On July 10, 2008, the FTC accepted a proposed consent order to remedy competitive concerns about the proposed transaction alleged in the FTC s simultaneously issued Complaint. Following a 30-day public comment period, the FTC approved the issuance of a final consent order, which allows the merger to be consummated subject to certain conditions. In general terms, the conditions require Flow, following the merger, to license to other abrasive waterjet companies, on a royalty-free basis, OMAX patents 5,508,596 and 5,892,345, which relate to controllers used in waterjet cutting systems. The

licenses do not transfer technology or any other patented equipment or processes owned by Flow or OMAX, do not apply to any intellectual property outside of the United States, and expire in five years. No further review by the FTC is warranted unless Flow fails to fulfill its post-merger obligations or fails to close on the merger within twelve months from the FTC s acceptance of the consent order (accepted July 10, 2008). Flow intends to comply in full with the consent order.

39

Table of Contents

The FTC and the DOJ frequently scrutinize the legality under the antitrust laws of transactions like the merger. At any time before or after the completion of the merger, the FTC or the DOJ could take any action under the antitrust laws as it deems necessary or desirable in the public interest, including seeking to enjoin the completion of the merger or seeking the divestiture of substantial assets of Flow and OMAX. In addition, certain private parties, as well as state attorneys general and other antitrust authorities, may challenge the transaction under antitrust laws under certain circumstances.

While Flow and OMAX believe that the completion of the merger will not violate any antitrust laws, there can be no assurance that a challenge to the merger on antitrust grounds will not be made, or, if such a challenge is made, what the result will be. Flow and OMAX have each agreed to use their reasonable efforts to resolve any objections to the merger that may be asserted by any governmental entity and undertake any reasonable actions required to lawfully complete the merger. However, Flow and OMAX agreed that nothing contained in the merger agreement requires Flow or OMAX or any of their subsidiaries or affiliates to agree to any action of divestiture which is reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on the condition (financial or otherwise), business, assets, liabilities or results of operations of either Flow (or any of its subsidiaries) or OMAX (or any of its subsidiaries), taken individually or in the aggregate, or is not conditioned on the completion of the merger.

Restrictions on Sales of Shares of Flow Common Stock Received in the Merger

The shares of Flow common stock to be issued in connection with the merger will be registered under the Securities Act and will be freely transferable, except for shares of Flow common stock issued to any person who is deemed to be an affiliate of OMAX prior to the merger. Persons who may be deemed affiliates of OMAX prior to the merger include individuals or entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with OMAX prior to the merger, and may include officers and directors, as well as principal shareholders of OMAX prior to the merger.

Persons who may be deemed to be affiliates of OMAX prior to the merger may not sell any of the shares of Flow common stock received by them in connection with the merger except pursuant to:

an effective registration statement under the Securities Act covering the resale of those shares;

an exemption under paragraph (d) of Rule 145 under the Securities Act; or

any other applicable exemption under the Securities Act.

Flow s registration statement on Form S-4, of which this proxy statement/prospectus forms a part, does not cover the resale of shares of Flow common stock to be received in connection with the merger by persons who may be deemed to be affiliates of OMAX prior to the merger.

Listing on the NASDAQ Global Market of Flow Shares Issued Pursuant to the Merger

Flow will use its reasonable efforts to cause the shares of Flow common stock to be issued, and those required to be reserved for issuance, in connection with the merger to be authorized for listing on the NASDAQ Global Market before the completion of the merger, subject to official notice of issuance.

Dissenters Rights

Flow shareholders are not entitled to dissenters rights in connection with the merger under the Washington Business Corporations Act (the WBCA).

The following is a brief summary of the rights of holders of OMAX common stock to dissent from the merger and receive cash equal to the fair value of their OMAX common stock instead of receiving shares of Flow common stock. This summary is not exhaustive, and you should read the applicable sections of chapter 23B.13 of the WBCA, which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex C.

If you are contemplating the possibility of dissenting from the merger, you should carefully review the text of Annex C, particularly the procedural steps required to perfect dissenters rights, which are complex. You should also

40

Table of Contents

consult your legal counsel. If you do not fully and precisely satisfy the procedural requirements of the WBCA, you will lose your dissenters rights.

Requirements for exercising dissenters rights

To exercise dissenters rights, you must:

file with OMAX before the vote is taken at the special meeting written notice of your intent to demand the fair value for your OMAX common stock if the merger is consummated and becomes effective; and

not vote your shares of OMAX common stock at the special meeting in favor of the proposal to approve the merger agreement.

If you do not satisfy each of these requirements, you cannot exercise dissenters rights and will be bound by the terms of the merger agreement.

Submitting a proxy card that does not direct how the OMAX common stock represented by that proxy is to be voted will constitute a vote in favor of the merger and a waiver of your statutory dissenters—rights. In addition, voting against the proposal to approve the merger will not satisfy the notice requirement referred to above. You must file the written notice of the intent to exercise dissenters—rights with OMAX at:

OMAX Corporation 21409 72nd Avenue South Kent, WA 98032

Attn: James M. O Connor, Secretary

Appraisal procedure

Within ten days after the proposed merger has been approved, OMAX will send written notice to all shareholders who have given written notice under the dissenters rights provisions and have not voted in favor of the merger as described above. The notice will contain:

the address where the demand for payment and certificates representing shares of OMAX common stock must be sent and the date by which they must be received;

any restrictions on transfer of uncertificated shares that will apply after the demand for payment is received;

a form for demanding payment that states the date of the first announcement to the news media or to shareholders of the proposed merger and requires certification of the date the shareholder, or the beneficial owner on whose behalf the shareholder dissents, acquired the OMAX common stock or an interest in it; and

a copy of the dissenters rights provisions of the WBCA, attached as Annex C.

If you wish to assert dissenters—rights, you must demand payment and deposit your OMAX certificates within 30 days after the notice is given. If you fail to make demand for payment and deposit your OMAX certificates within the 30-day period, you will lose the right to receive fair value for your shares under the dissenters—rights provisions, even if you filed a timely notice of intent to demand payment.

Except as provided below, within 30 days of the later of the effective time of the merger or OMAX s receipt of a valid demand for payment, OMAX will remit to each dissenting shareholder who complied with the requirements of the WBCA the amount OMAX estimates to be the fair value of the shareholder s OMAX common stock, plus accrued interest. OMAX will include the following information with the payment:

financial data relating to OMAX;

OMAX s estimate of the fair value of the shares and a brief description of the method used to reach that estimate;

a copy of chapter 23B.13 of the WBCA; and

a brief description of the procedures to be followed in demanding supplemental payment.

41

Table of Contents

For dissenting shareholders who were not the beneficial owner of the shares of OMAX common stock before September 10, 2008, the date on which the proposed merger was first publicly announced, OMAX may withhold payment and instead send a statement setting forth its estimate of the fair value of their shares and offering to pay such amount, with interest, as a final settlement of the dissenting shareholder s demand for payment.

If you are dissatisfied with your payment or offer, you may, within 30 days of the payment or offer for payment, notify OMAX in writing of and demand payment of your estimate of fair value of your shares and the amount of interest due. If any dissenting shareholder s demand for payment is not settled within 60 days after receipt by OMAX of his or her payment demand, section 23B.13.300 of the WBCA requires that OMAX commence a proceeding in King County Superior Court and petition the court to determine the fair value of the shares and accrued interest, naming all the dissenting shareholders whose demands remain unsettled as parties to the proceeding.

The court may appoint one or more appraisers to receive evidence and make recommendations to the court as to the amount of the fair value of the shares. The fair value of the shares as determined by the court is binding on all dissenting shareholders and may be less than, equal to or greater than the market price of the Flow common stock to be issued to nondissenting shareholders for their OMAX common stock if the merger is consummated. If the court determines that the fair value of the shares is in excess of any amount remitted by OMAX, then the court will enter a judgment for cash in favor of the dissenting shareholders in an amount by which the value determined by the court, plus interest, exceeds the amount previously remitted.

The court will determine the costs and expenses of the court proceeding and assess them against OMAX, except that the court may assess part or all of the costs against any dissenting shareholders whose actions in demanding supplemental payments are found by the court to be arbitrary, vexatious or not in good faith. If the court finds that OMAX did not substantially comply with the relevant provisions of sections 23B.13.200 through 23B.13.280 of the WBCA, the court may also assess against OMAX any fees and expenses of attorneys or experts that the court deems equitable. The court may also assess those fees and expenses against any party if the court finds that the party has acted arbitrarily, vexatiously or not in good faith in bringing the proceedings. The court may award, in its discretion, fees and expenses of an attorney for the dissenting shareholders out of the amount awarded to the shareholders, if it finds the services of the attorney were of substantial benefit to the other dissenting shareholders and that those fees should not be assessed against OMAX.

A shareholder of record may assert dissenters—rights as to fewer than all of the shares registered in the shareholder—s name only if he or she dissents with respect to all shares beneficially owned by any one person and notifies OMAX in writing of the name and address of each person on whose behalf he or she asserts dissenters—rights. The rights of the partial dissenting shareholder are determined as if the shares as to which he or she dissents and his or her other shares were registered in the names of different shareholders. Beneficial owners of OMAX common stock who desire to exercise dissenters—rights themselves must obtain and submit the registered owner—s written consent at or before the time they file the notice of intent to demand fair value.

For purposes of the WBCA, fair value means the value of OMAX common stock immediately before the effective time of the merger, excluding any appreciation or depreciation in anticipation of the merger, unless that exclusion would be inequitable. Under section 23B.13.020 of the WBCA, a OMAX shareholder has no right, at law or in equity, to set aside the approval and adoption of the merger or the consummation of the merger except if the approval, adoption or consummation fails to comply with the procedural requirements of chapter 23B.13 of the WBCA, Revised Code of Washington sections 25.10.900 through 25.10.955, OMAX s articles of incorporation or bylaws, or was fraudulent with respect to that shareholder or OMAX.

Table of Contents

AGREEMENTS RELATED TO THE MERGER

The Merger Agreement

The following is a summary of the material provisions of the merger agreement, as amended. This summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the merger agreement and the amendment to the merger agreement, copies of which are attached as Annexes A and B, respectively, to this proxy statement/prospectus, and which are incorporated into this proxy statement/prospectus by reference. You should read the merger agreement and the amendment to the merger agreement in their entirety, as they are the legal documents governing the merger, and their provisions are not easily summarized.

Structure of the Merger

The merger agreement provides for the merger of Orange Acquisition Corporation, a newly formed, wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow, with and into OMAX. OMAX will survive the merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Flow.

Merger Consideration

Upon completion of the merger, each share of OMAX common stock outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, other than dissenting shares, will be canceled and automatically converted into the right to receive a per share portion of the merger consideration which is comprised of cash, Flow common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, and additional cash and/or shares of Flow common stock on a contingent basis, as discussed below. The total amount of cash to be paid by Flow at closing is approximately \$71 million, subject to adjustments (which adjustments include an employee retention pool of approximately \$3.3 million, legal counsel fees of \$7 million, transaction expenses, and other adjustments) and an escrow composed of a promissory note as described below. At closing, Flow is to issue common stock having a value of \$4 million. The total number of shares to be issued by Flow is approximately [], based on the share price of Flow common stock as of [], 2009. There is no limit in the merger agreement on Flow s share price after which either party would be able to terminate the agreement. The following table provides an example of what the merger consideration would be based on recent share prices of Flow common stock:

		Share Price of Flow Common Stock		Share Price of Flow Common Stock		Share Price of Flow Common Stock		Share Price of Flow Common Stock	
Stock Price Consideration Paid to OMAX Shareholders:	\$	9.450(1)	\$	6.520(2)	\$	3.941(3)	\$	1.835(4)(5)	
Cash at Closing(6) Shares at Closing Contingent Consideration(7)	\$ \$	71,000,000 397,259 25,606,143	\$	71,000,000 613,497 None paid	\$	71,000,000 1,014,971 None paid	\$	71,000,000 2,179,837 None paid	

(1) Average closing stock price over 10 trading days ended April 21, 2008.

(2) Average closing stock price over 10 trading days ended July 21, 2008.

- (3) Average closing stock price over 10 trading days ended October 20, 2008.
- (4) Average closing stock price over 10 trading days ended December 19, 2008.
- (5) For the purposes of the pro forma condensed combined financial statements provided herein, management has assumed a closing share price of \$1,835, which is Flow s average share price for the ten trading days ended December 19, 2008.
- (6) Amount subject to adjustment, including escrow, employee retention pool and other adjustments as described more fully in this registration statement/proxy.
- (7) Calculated as if the noted share price were the daily closing share price for Flow common stock for the six months ending 36 months after the closing of the transaction, or the daily closing share price for Flow common stock for the trailing six months if an interim election is made.

43

Table of Contents

At the third anniversary of the closing of the merger (or earlier pursuant to a permitted interim election as described below), each share of OMAX common stock will be entitled to receive additional cash as more fully described in the merger agreement, contingent upon the Flow common stock trading at an average share price of at least \$7.00 for the six months ending thirty-six months after the closing. This additional consideration is referred to as the contingent consideration and is described more fully below.

Flow may at its option distribute Flow common stock in lieu of cash as contingent consideration, in which case the number of shares distributed will be based on the average share price described above, or, if an interim election is made as described below, on the basis of the interim average share price.

If, between the last day of the sixth (6th) full month after the closing of the merger and ending on the last day of the thirty-fifth (35th) full month after the closing of the merger, the average daily closing share price of Flow common stock for the trailing six-month period quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market is equal to or greater than \$7.00, which we refer to as the interim average share price, the former OMAX shareholders may elect to receive contingent consideration on the basis of the interim average share price instead of the average share price described earlier. Flow will publish the interim average share price on its website. This interim election can only be made once, any interim election is permanent and may not be revoked, and any interim election will also be subject to the terms and conditions of the escrow agreement. Any interim election will be reported to Flow on a form attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex F. The election may only be made during the first fifteen days of the month following the sixth (6th) full calendar month after the closing of the merger, and each consecutive calendar month period thereafter, through the first fifteen days of the thirty-sixth (36th) month after the closing, with reference to the interim average share price occurring during the prior six months then elapsed. For example, if the closing of the merger occurs on February 15, 2009, and the interim average share price for the 6 months beginning March 1, 2009 and ending August 30, 2009 is \$7.50, then an election can be made on a \$7.50 basis between September 1, 2009 and September 15, 2009.

The per share stock exchange ratio in the merger will be adjusted to reflect fully the effect of any stock split, reverse stock split, subdivision, stock dividend (including any dividend or distribution of securities convertible into Flow common stock or OMAX common stock), reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, combination or exchange of shares, or other like change with respect to Flow common stock (including any amendment to Flow s certificate of incorporation that disproportionately affects the Flow common stock to be delivered to the holders of OMAX common stock pursuant to the merger agreement in comparison to the effect such amendment has on the Flow common stock outstanding immediately prior to such amendment) or OMAX common stock having a record date on or after the date of the merger agreement and prior to the effective time of the merger.

Each holder of OMAX common stock who is entitled to demand and properly demands appraisal of such shares and who complies with Chapter 23B.13 of the Washington Business Corporation Act shall not receive the merger consideration but instead shall receive the consideration that may be due to the holder under Chapter 13. However, if such holder fails to perfect, withdraws, or loses such holder s right to payment or appraisal, the shares will be converted into the right to receive the merger consideration, cash in lieu of any fractional share, and any dividends or other distributions to which recipients of the merger consideration are entitled. OMAX has agreed to give Flow prompt notice of any demands for appraisal, to give Flow the right to control all negotiations and proceedings with respect to such demands, and to not settle or offer to settle any appraisal claims or voluntarily make any payments in respect of appraisal claims without Flow s prior consent.

The aggregate number of shares of Flow common stock to be issued to OMAX shareholders (including former optionholders who become OMAX shareholders prior to closing) in connection with the merger will equal approximately [] million shares, based on Flow s closing stock price as of [], 2009, assuming that Flow elects to

pay the contingent consideration in cash. The aggregate number of shares of Flow common stock issued at closing shall reflect a value of \$4 million. Thus, the actual number of shares of Flow common stock issuable will vary depending upon the average daily closing price per share of Flow common stock during the ten trading days ending two business days prior to the closing of the merger. The contingent consideration, which may be issuable 36 months after closing (or earlier pursuant to a permitted interim election as described herein), will equal up to \$52 million, which Flow may elect to pay in Flow common stock, based on the average share price described earlier. The aggregate amount of cash to be paid by Flow to the OMAX shareholders in the merger at closing will equal

44

Table of Contents

approximately \$71 million, subject to adjustment (which adjustments include an employee retention pool of approximately \$3.3 million, legal counsel fees of \$7 million, transaction expenses, and other adjustments) and an escrow.

Treatment of OMAX Stock Options and Stock-Based Awards

OMAX stock options are outstanding under the OMAX Corporation 1993 Stock Option Plan and the OMAX Corporation 2005 Stock Option Plan (individually, the 1993 Plan and the 2005 Plan, and collectively, the Plans). Flow will not be assuming any of the OMAX options at the effective time of the merger. Options to purchase shares of OMAX common stock outstanding prior to the effective time of the merger, with the consent of the option holder, will become vested and exercisable, and the OMAX stock issued upon exercise of the OMAX option will be exchanged for the right to receive the merger consideration described above, reduced by any applicable payroll, income tax, or other withholding taxes, loans, etc. No payment will be made with respect to an option until such time as the holder consents in writing as above. In order to satisfy regulatory guidance regarding compliance with section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code, outstanding OMAX options will, with the consent of the holders of such options, be amended prior to the effective time to provide that such options can be exercised only immediately prior to a change in control.

In order to facilitate the exercise of OMAX options immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, OMAX, in its discretion, may offer holders of OMAX options loans for the purpose of funding the exercise of such options. Any such loans will be secured by the shares of OMAX stock issued upon exercise of the options, and will be repaid no later than the time as of which the merger consideration with respect to such shares is released from escrow.

As of January 2, 2009, options to purchase approximately 1,499,350 shares of OMAX common stock were outstanding under OMAX s stock option plans. The aggregate amount of the exercise price received by OMAX for the exercise of any stock options will be added to the merger consideration paid to OMAX shareholders.

Escrow

At the closing, an amount equal to \$8.45 million, in the form of an unsecured promissory note accruing simple interest at two percent per annum, will not be distributed to or made available for holders of OMAX common stock or options but rather will be allocated to the escrow amount as further described below. Flow will deposit this consideration with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company or other bank or trust company as Flow may choose in its discretion, as escrow agent.

The total consideration withheld will not be distributed to or made available for holders of OMAX common stock or options but rather will be deposited by Flow with, and held by, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company or other bank or trust company as Flow may choose in its discretion, as escrow agent, in an escrow fund in accordance with an escrow agreement, as further described in the merger agreement. This escrow will fund payments related to net working capital as required by the merger agreement and will be the sole and exclusive remedy to secure claims by Flow or the surviving corporation for indemnification, in accordance with and subject to the terms of the merger agreement. The release of the escrow funds will promptly occur 18 months after the closing of the transaction, and will be subject to the terms of the merger agreement and of the escrow agreement. Interest accruing to the escrow amounts will become part of the escrowed funds and, for purposes of distribution, such interest will be distributed with the principal amount.

Other Adjustments

The aggregate amount of cash to be paid by Flow to the OMAX shareholders in the merger at closing will equal approximately \$71 million, subject to certain adjustments. Such adjustments include: \$3.3 to be paid by Flow to the

employee retention pool, as described below; fees of legal counsel, including 7 million to be paid to OMAX s patent litigation counsel; adjustments based on OMAX s net working capital at the time of the merger; and other transaction expenses.

45

Table of Contents

Employee Retention Pool

At the closing, an amount equal to approximately \$3.3 million of the \$71 million cash consideration to be paid by Flow is to be paid into an escrow for the employee retention pool, described below, to encourage employees to stay with OMAX or Flow for at least six months following the closing.

Fractional Shares

Flow will not issue any fractional shares of common stock in connection with the merger. Instead, each holder of OMAX common stock who would otherwise be entitled to receive a fraction of a share of Flow common stock (after aggregating all fractional shares of Flow common stock that would otherwise be received by such OMAX shareholder) will be entitled to receive cash, without interest, in an amount equal to such fraction multiplied by the average closing price of one share of Flow common stock for the ten most recent trading days that Flow common stock has traded, ending on the trading day two business days prior to the date the merger is completed.

Exchange of Shares of OMAX Common Stock for Shares of Flow Common Stock

Promptly following completion of the merger, BNY Mellon Shareowner Services, the exchange agent for the merger, will mail to each record holder of OMAX common stock a letter of transmittal and instructions for surrendering the record holder s OMAX stock certificates in exchange for the merger consideration and cash in lieu of any fractional share. Only those holders of OMAX common stock who properly surrender their OMAX stock certificates shares in accordance with the exchange agent s instructions will receive:

the amount of cash, without interest, to which such holder is entitled pursuant to the merger agreement;

the number of whole shares of Flow common stock to which such holder is entitled pursuant to the merger agreement;

cash in lieu of any fractional share of Flow common stock;

the amount of contingent consideration to which such holder is entitled pursuant to the merger agreement; and

cash for dividends or other distributions, if any, to which they are entitled under the terms of the merger agreement.

The surrendered OMAX stock certificates will be canceled at the effective time of the merger. After the effective time of the merger, outstanding shares of OMAX common stock that have not been surrendered will represent only the right to receive each of the items, as the case may be, enumerated above. Following the completion of the merger, OMAX will not register any transfers of OMAX common stock on its stock transfer books. Holders of OMAX common stock should not send in their OMAX stock certificates until they receive a letter of transmittal from BNY Mellon Shareowner Services with instructions for the surrender of OMAX stock certificates.

Distributions with Respect to Unexchanged Shares

Holders of OMAX common stock are not entitled to receive any dividends, payment in lieu of any fractional share, or other distributions on Flow common stock until the merger is completed. After the merger is completed, holders of OMAX common stock will be entitled to dividends, payment in lieu of any fractional share, and other distributions declared or made after the closing of the merger with respect to the number of whole shares of Flow common stock which they are entitled to receive upon exchange of their OMAX common stock, but they will not be paid any

dividends, payment in lieu of any fractional shares, or other distributions on the Flow common stock until they surrender their OMAX stock certificates shares to the exchange agent in accordance with the exchange agent instructions. After surrender of the certificates, such holders will receive any such dividends, payments in lieu of any fractional share, or other distributions to which they are entitled as cash without interest.

46

Table of Contents

Transfers of Ownership and Lost Stock Certificates

If shares of Flow common stock are to be issued in a name other than that in which the OMAX stock certificates shares surrendered in exchange for such Flow common stock are registered, it will be a condition of the issuance thereof that the certificates shares so surrendered will be properly endorsed and otherwise in proper form for transfer and that the persons requesting such exchange will have paid to Flow (or any agent designated by it) any transfer fees or other taxes required by reason of the issuance of shares of Flow common stock in connection with the merger in any name other than that of the registered holder of the OMAX stock certificates shares surrendered, or established to the satisfaction of Flow (or any agent designated by it) that such tax has been paid or is not payable.

In the event any OMAX stock certificates have been lost, stolen, or destroyed, the exchange agent shall issue in exchange for such lost, stolen, or destroyed certificates, upon the making of an affidavit of that fact by the holder thereof, such shares of Flow common stock, cash for a fractional share, and any dividends or distributions payable pursuant to the merger agreement; provided, however, that the exchange agent may, in its discretion and as a condition precedent to the issuance thereof, require the owner of such lost, stolen, or destroyed certificates to deliver a bond at the holder s expense in such sum as it may reasonably direct as indemnity against any claim that may be made against Flow, OMAX, or the exchange agent with respect to the certificates alleged to have been lost, stolen, or destroyed.

Termination of the Exchange Fund

At any time after the one year anniversary of the closing date of the merger, Flow may require the exchange agent to return to Flow all share certificates and cash held by the exchange agent for delivery and payment to former shareholders of OMAX pursuant to the merger agreement. Thereafter, former shareholders of OMAX who have not properly surrendered their OMAX stock certificates may look only to Flow for any merger consideration and any cash payment related to any dividends or distributions to which they may be entitled upon surrender of their shares of OMAX common stock.

Representations and Warranties

The merger agreement contains representations and warranties made by OMAX regarding aspects of its business, financial condition, subsidiaries and structure, as well as other facts pertinent to the merger. The merger agreement contains representations and warranties made by Flow regarding aspects of its structure as well as other facts pertinent to the merger. The assertions embodied in the representations and warranties contained in the merger agreement are qualified by information in confidential disclosure letters provided by Flow and OMAX to each other in connection with the signing of the merger agreement. These disclosure letters contain information that modifies, qualifies, and creates exceptions to the representations and warranties set forth in the merger agreement. Moreover, certain representations and warranties in the merger agreement were used for the purpose of allocating risk between Flow and OMAX rather than establishing matters as facts. In addition, information concerning the subject matter of these representations and warranties may have changed since the execution of the merger agreement. Accordingly, you should not rely on the representations and warranties in the merger agreement as characterizations of the actual state of facts about Flow or OMAX.

These representations and warranties of Flow, Orange Acquisition Corporation and OMAX in the merger agreement relate to the following subject matters:

corporate organization, qualifications to do business, corporate standing and corporate power;

corporate authorization to enter into and consummate the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement and the enforceability of the merger agreement;

absence of any conflict with or violation of any applicable legal requirements of the corporate charter and bylaws, and the charter, bylaws and similar organizational documents of subsidiaries as a result of entering into and consummating the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement;

the effect of entering into and consummating the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement on material contracts;

47

Table of Contents

governmental and regulatory approvals required to complete the merger;

accuracy of disclosure contained in the documents, written information, financial statements, certificates and exhibits;

payments, if any, required to be made to brokers, finders fees or agent s commissions, or other similar charges on account of the merger; and

reliance on representations and warranties.

OMAX made additional representations and warranties relating to the following subject matters: capital structure; financial statements: absence of defaults and violations; absence of a material adverse effect, as that term is further described in the merger agreement; litigation; absence of any material adverse effect in business since December 31, 2007; absence of undisclosed liabilities: compliance with applicable laws; no undisclosed payments due and no increase in or acceleration of payments; employees and employee benefit plans; personal property and real property and leases; environmental matters: customers and suppliers; material contracts; taxes; interests of officers, directors, and employees in assets; technology and intellectual property rights; required shareholder votes;

options subject to accelerated vesting upon a change of control; complete copies of material made available; unanimous recommendation of board; insurance; accounts receivable; guarantees and suretyships; related party transactions; and government contracts. Flow made additional representations and warranties relating to the following subject matters:

completeness of Flow s SEC filings since April 30, 2007;

48

Table of Contents

formation of the acquisition subsidiary was made solely to engage in the transactions contemplated under the merger agreement;